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IMPORTANT NOTICE

CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”) OF THE STOCK
EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE”)

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a high
investment risk may be attached. In particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record
of profitability nor any obligation to forecast future profitability. Furthermore, there may be risks arising
out of the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or countries in which
the companies operate. Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in
such companies and should make the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The
greater risk profile and other characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional
and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM
may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded
on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publication on the Intemet website operated
by the Stock Exchange. Listed companies are not generally required to issue paid announcements in
gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective investors should note that they need to have access
to GEM website at www.hkgem.com in order to obtain up-to-date information on GEM-listed issuers.

The Stock Exchuhge of Hohy Kohyg Limited takes ho respohsibility for the contents of this report, makes
no representation us to its accuracy or completeness und expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever
for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliahce upoh the whole or uny part of the contents of this
report.

This report, for which the directors of Tiger Tech Holdihgs Limited collectively and individudlly accept
full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliahce with the Rules Goverhihg the Listing of
Securities on GEM (the “"GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of giving information with regard to Tiger
Tech Holdings Limited. The directors, having made dll reasonuble enquiries, conhfirm that, fo the best
of their khnowledyge und belief: i. the information contuinhed in this report is accurate und complete in
all material respects and hot misleading; ii. there dre ho other matters the omission of which would
make any statement in this report misleading,; and iii. dll opiniohs expressed in this report have been
arrived at ufter due und cureful cohsideration und dre fouhded oh buses und ussumptions that are
fdir and reasonuble.

EESEIR

EERAXHMBMAT (WX SRR ((AIRR])HEE

AERNEFABRBEARHLAFAERA—BLETHTE  AHEMXRETHLAFNBAMABERFICHE > 5K
BARARRES - o> EARBLTHAFITEAHAEERZSAFEEREHTRRBIRMTERE -
FERREMATRETREANRESOFNEERR  AEEAERANMNERRSFEHERRE - SIRRHE
ERABEARERTARABNESSRRAMERBENRESE -

HRAERETAFNENBEER  EAXREENESFTRERRBEXIMEINERCESFRAERXNNTS
KRR AREIREEARAEENESEAEAEENTS -

BIRBMBEM AN ERAERERTHMABMREMRMENARLTE - LT AFRBAEEREERENE
HROGEHREH -BEHlt > FEREHDALIEIERSFAZ B RIRMIwww.hkgem.com » L EH{F &I ¥R
ITHRITAHRHEH -

BEBBREX G ERABIMARECHABHUTEE  HAEBEM A TEM T ERREN  AXATERARE
2 BB E AT 2R 17 0 2 7 E AL B R o BB % B T 5 B2 AE (T IR K RSB (E B AE »

RIFE DBRAFRFESF LHHE R (TAIFR LR 2R ERREE ZERE (ZER) BRAG ZER - £E
Bl (BR) BERAAEEZH LI REMBERFELERESIAIEDHER - SEFHIFEL —YEEEHEER -
RBERARER | KR EMBENEETETE IR EER TE  AERERG | il AR EZLEARA
/&ig%ﬁ%iﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁv%ﬁﬁﬁﬁg CRIIABREFB—DERELFEAAFEZE  LURAFREEZEEER
= IE °



CONTENTS
B &

CORPORATE INFORMATION

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

STATEMENT FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJECTIVES WITH
ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS

USE OF PROCEEDS

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Consoliduted income stutement
Consoliduted statement of chunyes in equity
Consoliduted bulunce sheet
Bulunce sheet
Consoliduted cush flow stutement

Notes to finunciul statements

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

NAEH

RS

HITESHRES

EEEN®R DM

EBECREREKERIR

FriEFIEAR
ESrNeREERE
E=ERE
2GR
REZUBRE
FeBmEX
GERZSER
REEERER
EEEMER
FERTRER
B 75 % 3% MY =E

BHERRR

19

20

23

34

36
37
38
39
40
41

84



HE (W#H) Y Z

A3LIWIT SONIATOH HD3l ¥3Oll

RN

CORPORATE INFORMATION

NEER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lee Hui Chu (Chuirman)
Mr. Tony Hoo

Mr. Tuny Tsz Hoo, Anthony
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

B RE
Year ended Yeur ended
30 June 2004 30 June 2003
BE-Z3QF BE-ZZ=F
AA=1H AB=1H
LEE LEE
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FET
(restuted)
(E50)
Turhover 2 29,600 12,147
Loss for the yeur und uttributuble to BRAAIREREARER
equity holders of the purent EihEE (20,949) (13,723)
Loss per shure BREE
- Busic (HK cents) — &R (GBAL) (5.03) (4.28)
- Diluted -8 N/A T A N/A T
Turnover by Business Seyment: BREBRIBED 2 EERE .
- Enterprise Thin Client Solutions —CEERFBBARTR 20,955 4,194
- Cuble Network Thin Client Solutions  —E&BEEEFEBERAT R 5,780 -
- Customised Thin Client Application -ERERFHREARER
Solutions RRA R 2,865 4,633
- Others —Hth - 3,320
29,600 12,147
Turhover by Geoyruphicul Areu: i RE D 2 EEHE
- Hohy Kony —-B8 22,037 9,662
- Taiwan -2 1,624 2,485
- United States —XHE 2,806 -
- Singupore - 2mi 135 -
- PRC —H 2,998 -
29,600 12,147




STATEMENT FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR
HITESHESE

On behulf of the Bourd of Directors (the "Bourd”) of Tiger
Tech Holdinys Limited, | um pleused to present the annual
report of the Compuny for the finuncial yeur ended 30
Junhe 2004.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

For the finunciul yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004, Tiger Tech
and its subsidiaries (collectively the “"Group”) recorded u
tfurnover und loss uttributable to shureholders of
upproximutely HK$30 million und upproximately HKS21
million respectively while the Group recorded u turnover
of upproximately HK$12 million und loss uttributuble to
shareholders of upproximutely HKS14 million in previous
financial yeur.

The finuncial yeur of 2004 for the Group wus u yeur of
chanyges and chullenges. For the local circumstunce,
although the IT and telecommunicution sectors huve
graduudlly recovered, the competition for the IT murket
continued to be intense. In order to remuin competitive,
the Group deployed more resources oh reseurch und
development for the Group’s thin client fechnoloygy to
cupitulise the chunginyg customer’s requirement. Also, the
Group hus expunhded its distribution network by
dedicuting more resources in mMurketing und promotional
activities in different regions, including Honyg Kony, the
People’s Republic of Chinu (the “"PRC”), Tuiwun, USA,
Singupore, Mulaysiu, Australia and New Zeulund.

During the yeur under review, the Group hus uctively
explored hew investment opportunities in IT related
businesses with high growth potentidl in the future periods.
However, us these compunies are still in its development
stuge, full impuirment wus beiny uccounted for in the
cohsoliduted income stutement for the finauncial yeur
ended 30 June 2004.

Although the expuhsion of the Group muking the
Compuny recorded u loss uttributable to shareholders
for this finunciul yeur, the Compuny hus pragmatically in
pursuit of its business objectives us stuted in the
Compuny’s prospectus duted 31 March 2003.

RAERRZBRERE ZER) *ﬁﬁﬁ"ﬁ%%é
([ESE]) RMALINXFQABE-FTNE
ARB=THLEBREFEZER -

MERR

REBZE-_ZETNFAB=1THLBBRFE
ZRMREREWBLR (BB AEE]) #5
HY & 3 80 % R 5 FE 445 &5 18 2 B 49 30,000,000
7 7T 5% 21,000,00058 7T - 2% &< @) £ {8 B B
FEHIGE XA 12,000,000 T K& KRR E
15 E5#E 49 14,000,000% 7T °

AEEEET - BRARZURKEN 2T
MEGBER  GRARMBYS  KIH
HRERTERANBAER  BEANHE

$03F A BRI - BREWFES A%
BERESRANLOFARRBRRALS

J]‘éﬂ(b?x)\%%ﬁ}ﬁ ' B’\\‘T\Eiﬂin’Eﬁm%
WEEE  WEB fE 82 XH 2
K BRED  EMRATERN - UERE

REBFERN  AEBEEREASHERE
HDUYEERBMEEHBEEBLNREDE - A
- ARELERRDAERERERBER  RE
E_EENFAA=THLURFE 28
RENBEERREGESBERA -

BEAKECREAERARAREAMBRFE
HERREEEE  AEEEESREBHR
ARARR=-ZBE=F=ZA=1+—-HETHHA
RERAE TR B ZET -

#

o W e

I



N YZ

A3LIWIT SONIATOH HD3l ¥3Oll

)

=

bz

(%

b v @ &g

STATEMENT FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR
HITESHEE

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the yeur under review, the Group contihued to
ehyuye in the reseurch, development, sules und
implementation of Enterprise Thin Client Solutions,
Customized Thin Client Application Solutions und Cuble
Network Thin Client Solutions. The Group provides its
customers with thin client solutions by offering them a
ohe stop solutions which include the design of thin client
network darchitecture, development und provision of
operuting und upplicution software und hardware, system

infeyrution us well as consultution services.

During the yeur under review, the Group hus uctively
curried out murketing aund promotional activities in order
to strengthen its corporute identity and brand’s visudl
presentution. These uctivities hot only increused the
Group’s sules, the Group ulso found the wuy to form
strauteyic dlliunce with hew partners, such us Culturecom,
which is u Hohy Kony listed compuny, Toptrend Metu
(HK) Intfernational Limited, of which the smart curd solution
is the only solution upproved by the People’s Bunk of
Chinu for online puyment und The Hony Kony Polytechnic
University. The Group is dllied to these compunies to
extend its business hetwork und develop hew IT solutions.
The Compuny ulso ucyuired 10% of equity interests in
Mediucute Techholoyy Limited (*Mediacute”), with un
uim to develop the embedded solutions with Thai
Lunygyuuge function in mobile phones und penetrate info
the Thuilund murket.

In view of the business opportunities in the PRC muarket,
the Group hus formed u wholly-owned subsididary in Beijiny
of the PRC in Auyust 2004. The Group believes such
business expuhnsion will bring positive influence to its

business performunce in the followiny yeur und beyond.

kEBOB

REEFERNASEEBRLENZE - FMH
HERETLEXEEZPEBATR  ERE
EFRERAREABRIERESAKRERP
HBRRAR -AEEAFFRE-UAER
FHBRARATARERATFPREERFPH
BREBRE  RBEREHBRERERARMG
REEMt  REERREBRE o

REBEFER  AEEBEBETHSERE
B) o LU S H R R R I R K R m R
% - SEEFH BTG MAEBEHEE
(5] R5F AT LA &2 Bl < 5% 8] 55 5R 37 (X A DAAF e 3R B
MR XftERAR—BEERBLTAAF
WABA (BB EBRAR » HEEBRHERS
RNDAPEARBRITHE LA ZHE—FAI#E
AARREBEIREE - AEEEELN
AHEBARBEAHEEBRERBERFEMR
B#ART R o A RA 7K WE Mediucute
Technoloyy Limited (*Mediucute”) Z 10%
@D HEMERAFREFANZRNINER
BHRARNBRIREREEREA TS ©

AEBEEFETSHXBEE R=-FF
MENAEFHEAERRI -—B2EHREQ
Al AEBEMHEEHERBERERSRFRER
MEBRREREBNTE -



PROSPECTS

Since the "Muinlund and Hony Kony Closer Economic
Parthership Arrangement” ("CEPA”) sighed between Hony
Konyg und the Muinlund on 29 June 2003, Honhy Kohy's
ecohomy is yruduully recovered. Notwithstunding the
globul economic environment continues to be
chullenyginyg, the PRC murket is still highly potential. With
stable foundution, huge dadvunhces in thin client
technologyy und excellent stundulone solutions und
products, the Group remuins cautiously optimistic about
the future. The Group will remuin cautious to pursue the
stated business objectives, unhd concentfrate on its
development in the PRC muarket. As the Group’s business
activities aure on the right track, the Group expects to
tuke u fuvoruble tum und uchieve u strony growth in the

next finuncial yeur,

APPRECIATION

On behulf of the bourd, | would like to express our
grutitude to the shareholders, customers, suppliers und
professional advisors for their enheryetic support of the
Compuny over the pust yeur, and to sincerely thank the
maunaygement und stuff for their steudy dedicution und
diligence.

Tony Hoo
Manhayging Director

24 September 2004

STATEMENT FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
ERESWROMN

FINANCIAL REVIEW R4 35 O B

The turnover of the Group for the yeur ended 30 Juhe AEBREBEZ-_ZTNFAA=THIEHEK
2004 umounted to upproximutely HKS$S30 million, FE &£ A30,000,0008 T @ 8 EF
representing un increuse of upproximately HK$18 million BB EEZ KL 18,000,000/87w » TERH
us compured to the lust financial year, which wus mainly CEEEFEBAFTREEGRAEBERT LK
attributuble from the sules of hardwure und software BRERZEHRBEGERBEE - HELFH
products derived from the provision of both Enterprise FEREARAEEAREFREAET TANNE
Thin Client Solutions und Cuble Network Thin Client EEBEFEARARBRERFREZREBHENA
Solutions. The increuse of sules wus muinly due to effective BZEETAREHE - BEMS @ EREEL
promotionul cumpuighs carried out by the Group Ft o BEERAG IR ANE B - F B K
throughout the yeur und more referruls from existing FERARKEMNE  BFXRQATAREGTHRFE
clients und business purthers. Overull, there wus un #£1821,000,00058 7T Z E 18 ©

increuse in sules, but the increuse in operation costs und

the relatively lower gross profit margin ratio set by the

Group us compured to the lust finunciul year, hud

uttributed to the loss of HKS21 million recorded by the

Compuny in this finuncial yeuar,

Comments on segmental information SBEHZER

1. Enterprise Thin Client Solutions 1. PEBFEFBBAAR
The income derived from the provision of total thin HEEBEREFEMBARAFIRMEFESZI
client solution services wus increused from A HIZRE=ZFURFEHSEZ
upproximately HKS4 million for the finunciual year 4,000,000/ sTig i 2 — == MU 4 B B
of 2003 to upproximately HK$21 million for the FE221,000,000&7T » FEBRER
finunciul yeur of 2004, muinly from the sules of EEZEHRBMGHEE - NEBITMR
hardware und software products. The Group ulso MEBFMCHBESEFNKRA » TER
recorded the royulty income from two hewly ATERERE  AHFHELETN
secured distributors us granting the exclusive rights ZE EMERERADHEZERE
to them for selling Tiger Tech brund’s products in BREZER°

USA, Singupore und Mualaysiu,



2. Cable Network Thin Client Solutions

Becuuse of the outbreuk of SARS, the Group had
no revenue for Cuble Network Thin Client Solutions
in the previous fiscul year, However, due to the
effective business promotional uctivities und the
stuff’s efforts, the Group hud obtuined u yood
result of sules for upproximutely HKS6 million in this
financiul yeur.

3. Customized Thin Client Application Solutions

Turnover from Customized Thin Client Applicution
Solutions waus muainly derived from licensiny fees
received from the financiul data providers. The
income decreused from upproximutely HKS5 million
for the finunciul yeur ended 30 Juhe 2003 fo
upproximautely HKS3 million for the finunciul year
ended 30 Junhe 2004, muinly becuuse of the
expirution of contructs sighed with two dutu
providers in March 2004 and no hew customer wus
secured since April 2004.

Changes in inventories

Change in inventories represented the chunyes in closing
bulunces of merchundise between two fiscul yeurs. No
sighificant chunyes between two financiul yeuars.

Purchase of merchandise

Since most of the income yeneruted in this fiscul yeur
were sules of goods, the umount wus significantly
increused from upproximutely HKS$1.8 million for the
finunciual yeur ended 30 Juhe 2003 to dpproximately
HK$22.6 million for the finunciul yeur ended 30 June 2004,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ERESWROMN

Employee benefits expense

Employee benefits expense for the yeur under review
decreused by HK$288,000 us compured to previous fiscul
yedr, muinly becuuse the management decided to cut

heudcount in order to have cost effective control.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation und umortization churges were increused
from HK$904,000 in the finunciul yeur of 2003 to
HK$2,481,000 in the finunciul year of 2004, muinly becuuse
the inteructive voice recoynition system ("IVRS”)
purchused in lust fiscul yeur was umortised from the
purchase dute, therefore full yeur umortisation for the
IVRS wus reflected in the consoliduted income stutement

in this fiscul year.

Other operating expenses

Other operuting expenses included an impuirment for the
investments und the intanyible ussets umounted to HK$7.9
million. The considerution for ucyuiring Mediucute wus
HK$2.5 million. Americun Appruisul China Limited, u
yuulified surveyor, hud conducted un appruisdal of the
fair murket value for the Thai character input technoloyy
(“Technoloyy”) us of 31 December 2003, which is owhed
by Mediucute, und the fuir maurket vulue of the
Technoloyy wus vulued for US$10,155,000. Mediucute dlso
geheruted income during the year, us it is still in
development staye, it had net liabilities as at 30 Juhe
2004 and full impuirment wus made.

In addition to the impuirment loss for Mediucute, full
impuirment of HK$4.2 million for the IVRS wus mude. The
Group hus uppointed Malcolm Associutes Appruisal, u
quulified surveyor, to conduct a valuution for the IVRS us
of 30 June 2004 und the fair market value of the IVRS wus
vulued for HKS$4.2 million. Also, HK$600,000 of Group’s
income wus generuted from the VRS for the yeur ended
30 June 2004.
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Excluding the impuirment und share issuing expenses, the
operuting costs wus upproximutely HKS$14 million (2003:
HKS$7.5 million). The increuse in operuting costs wus
contributed by the aygressive business uctivities carried
out by the Group to fulfill the implementaution of business
plan. As u result, operating leuse rentul, research and
development for the Group’s thin client technoloyy,
audvertising und promotion expenses und legyul und
professionul fees were udll increused us compured to

previous finuncial year,

Overdll, the Group had uchieved u sutisfuctory result for
its sules level. However, the ihcreuse of operuting
expenses hud placed u certuin impuct on the business

uchievement,

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND
CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Group had ho yeuriny (defined us lony-term debt to
equity) us at 30 June 2004. The Group relies on the internul
resources und the net proceeds from the placing of the
Compuny’s shares us sources of funding. In Junuaury 2004,
the Compuny ruised upproximately HKS$7.2 million net
proceeds from plucing of its hew shures. The fuhds
geheruted by the plucing huve beeh used to finunce
the Group’s operutions und will be used to develop hew
business opportunities. In uddition, the Compuny obtuined
d loun from g finuncial institution for generul workiny
cupital during the yeur and the loun wus guuranteed by
Mr. Tony Hoo. The loun wus fully repaid us ut 30 Juhe
2004. There is ho churge onh the Group’s ussets us at 30
Juhe 2004 (2003: nil). The Group hud no credit fucilities
und no bunk borrowing outstunding us at 30 June 2004
(2003: nil). As ut 30 June 2004, the Group’s bunk bulunces
wus upproximately HK$8.2 million (2003: HK$8.6 million),
the totul current ussets umounted to upproximutely HKS14
million (2003: HKS21 million), representing 33% decreuse
us compured with 2003. The Directors believe thut the
existing finunciul resources are sufficient to fulfill its current

working cupitdl requirements.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

WERRERETROXE A& EXHY
14,000,000 T (=& &= % : 7,500,000/
) BEXHEMDERASEBEREREFE
BEBUBTHBTE - rl > HEESE -
FEBEEFRMMARER SEREEE
A UREFESXERAR LEAVRFE
B FIE -

ERMS  AEBENEERBEEEHERE -
AW RERANWERHXET R —EH
@0

RBEE  MERFEREFER

AEER-_ZZONFRA=ZTHLBEELRE
BHEE (EEARPEBERURAZL X) -
AEBRBABERRBEEARQR DR G
REFHRBANESIR -R_FTZNF -
B RARBEEREHRKREEL 7,200,000/ 5T F
H-REMSESRAEAEREERAUE
WA - o KRB RFRE— BT
RANBE-—FERFE-—REERE MUhE
RHABRRREERR R-ZF2EWFEASA=
TH HERE2HEE AEER=-ZZF
MEASA=+HEYBEREE (Z22=5F:
#) AKEER-ZENFSA=+THIEER
BEECERMBRRETER(ZBE=F
£) R-ZZZWFERA=+H AEEZR
THIFHNHB8200000BT(=ZEF=F
8,600,000 T) r "nBEERLELN B
14,000,000% T (=ZZ =4 : 21,000,000/
7)) B-ZER=FTHK33% - EFHE W &R
EUBEREUENRKEEEESTER -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEESWROM

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

During the year under review, the Group eurned revehue
und incurred costs und expenses muinly in Hony Kony
dollurs und United Stutes dollurs. As the exchunyge rute
of United Stutes dollurs is officially pegyyed, ho hedyiny
or other ulternutives have been implemented.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group hud no sighificunt contingent liubilities us ut
30 Junhe 2004.

ACQUISITIONS, DISPOSALS AND
SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS

In January 2004, the Compuny hus ucyuired 10% of equity
interests in Mediucute Technholoyy Limited for «
consideration of HK$2.5 million. Detuils of the transuction
have been disclosed in the unnouncements of the
Compuny duted 18 December 2003.

The Group ulso ucquired the license rights of some
softwure products from Toptrend for u consideration of
HKS$1.8 million.

In May 2004, the Compuhy ucquired additionul 50% of
equity interests in Tiger Tech (Chinu) Holdinys Limited “TT
(Chinw)” for u considerution of HK$1.4 million, making TT
(Chinu) becume the wholly-ownhed subsidiury of the
Compuny. The ucyuisition is with the dim of better control
of those projects currently carried out by TT (Chinu).

Suve us disclosed ubove, neither the Compuny, nor uny
of its subsidiaries had any significant acquisitions, disposuls

und investment during the yeur.

b BE R, B

REBFER » ANEBFEREZ WA R ET
BARMAXEENBIRETEE - HRE
TRETERBEEER  FAUEBEBEET
HAREMAMBERTE -

BRARAR

AEER-_ZTZEONFRA=ZTHLESE RN
RETE -

WiE HEREXHRS

R=BBME—F - A2 TR 2,500,000
% 7T U B Mediucute Technoloygy Limited
2 10%@% - EHRBHBEERALTAH
B-BR=F+-A+NBZAGREE -

REE TR @R A ZE A LK E 1,800,000/ T it
BEERHERZEFERAE -

R=-ZZTMFHA, &2 7 LLA{E1,400,000
BB ERMEREERERLE ([ZR
B PE]) BIS0% 2 - T ERBKRF
ERRARFAZZEMBAT o LLIIEE
RANSAKAEBERZEHERBETER
AEEETZIER °

BREXZKREN AR REKNE R BDRE
ABEEMERKE HERRE -



FUTURE PLANS FOR INVESTMENTS OR
CAPITAL ASSETS AND SOURCES OF
FUNDING

Except for those pluns us set out in the Prospectus, there
has been no plans for signhificant investment, capital ussets
und sources of fundinyg.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

As ut 30 June 2004, the Group had 9 employees. The
tfotul employees’ remuneration, including thut of the
Directors, umounted to upproximautely HKS$3.4 million.
(2003: HK$3.7 million). The Group continues to provide
remunerution puckuye to employees uccordihy to
market practices, their experience und performunce.
Other benefits include contributions of stututory
mundutory provident fund for the employees und medicul
scheme.

The Group ulso estublished u Pre-IPO Shure Option
Scheme und Shure Optioh Scheme to rewuard its
employees for their individuul performunce. During the
yedr unhder review, ull Pre-IPO shure option hud been
exercised und no shure option hud been grunted nor
exercised. There hus been no mujor chuhye on stuff

remuneration policies during the year,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ARPLAURFTREMBRE R
¥ i

BRERERME TN BEEFEAR
E-EXEERESRRE -

EREH

REZZMNFEAA=1TH  XEEEFIEE
E-EEFHAE (BERESHFH) HE
3,400,000% T (= ZZ= 4 : 3,700,000
) o AEBEEERTSIES BEEKBRREX
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COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJECTIVES WITH ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS
EBBEEEBREBERLR

The followinyg is the compurison of the implementation
plan of the Group’s business objectives us disclosed in

the Prospectus und its uctudl proygress. The Group’s
implementution plun us disclosed in the Prospectus hus
been completed ygruduully. Nevertheless, in order to
achieve long-term business gouls, the Group will continue
tfo follow und review its business objectives und struteyies

oh un oh-yoiny busis und muke udjustments us hecessary.

Business Objectives stated in the Prospectus
BRERMI2EKEE

Development and enhancement of thin client solutions
BRREAEEFHMBRIR

- Focus on the development of wireless thin client
products
ST HEHBEREEFEER

- Repluce existing thin client version with further
enhunced version und implement leusing model

UARERNEREEEFRERIZEHAERTR

- Implement ASP model with windows XP Embedded
Enterprise Thin Client Solutions
EBEE S ASPEEER F Windows XPERA X L EE =
PR T R

- Alliance with top-tier soffware compunies to offer
full scope of upplications to run on thin client leusing
model
HESRGARBRYHENRMELHARNEEFHRET
WEHEEEARER

AT BAEERBRERNFTT 2 HTE
BEEHWRERER LB - AEERE
RERFEBZHUDES R - BED
foBTREEEEBEE AEEBEM
SR BE MR Y 0 RS T E R
"EER

Actual progress as at 30 June 2004
R-ZBZWNERA=ZTHZERER

The Group hus developed u wireless
thin server.
AEECHBEHERERRS -

= The existing version of thin client hus
been successfully upyraded from
wihce 3.0 to wince.net 4.x. The
leusing model is TT-5530.
BEEFHMNIEERAEHwince 3.05
Ih Ft & Bwince.net 4.x o HIEHE S
TT-5530

= One of the stock Informution
provider ftried our windows XP
Embedded Enterprise Thin Client
Solutions with their ASP model.
Hbh—EREREHEFTEALSEEN
Windows XP#x A = 1& 2 B & F # f# R
FREEHASPEEER o

- The Group joined with W-chunhnel
und u hurdwure munufucturer for
leusing thin client fo Hony Kony
Broker.
ANEBEW-chunnelk — BB HFRER
B mESRSFLARRELAEER
B o



COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJECTIVES WITH ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS

Business Objectives stated in the Prospectus
BRERMI2EKEE

Development of Cable Network Thin Client Solutions and
Customized Thin Client Application Solutions
BREGEBEEFREBAIRRENEEFHEAER

- Launch interauctive Cuble TV Set Top Box with
middlewdure and conditionul access system

ERERNTBRAMERGEERAR 2 ESARERKE

=
=

- Further expund Cuble Network Thin Client Solutions
distribution network in the PRC
EHEE-—SBREGRBET MRS REHR

Distribution and Marketing Strategies
SHER TS RK

Recruit channel partners to increase sales penetration for
thin client products
BITEEMN AEEFHEREMHEE

- More advertising cumpuiygnh to be launched in the
PRC
EHEBREESHETH

Actual progress as at 30 June 2004
R-ZBZWNERA=ZTHZERER

The Group hus successfully
developed und plunned to luunch
the interactive Cuble TV Set Top Box
with middlewure and conditionul
access system.
REBEDHRIMFEERN B4R B HRG
FRARSK2OHERERKES > W&
BEH TS -

The Beijiny office hus been set up
us the buse for the further
expunsion of Cuble Network Thin
Client Solutions distribution hetwork
in the PRC in order to uttruct
distributors in other regions.

EERERIPEE  FREFEE—
SRAREGABRET AR RIEH
MR FEIREH M RKHER -

The Group hus sent the product
cutdloyues to clients by e-muil und
maude phohe cull to the potentidl
customers for advertising and
infroducing the products. Product
sumples were displuyed in many
computer stores.
AEBFASHOTFHHERB S
HEBEEFFEERERNB - EM
BAERIIESEEMEFE -
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COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJECTIVES WITH ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS
EBBEEEBREBERLR

Business Objectives stated in the Prospectus
BRERMI2EKEE

Actual progress as at 30 June 2004
R-ZBZWNERA=ZTHZERER
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Ligise with cuble TV operutors in the PRC for Cuble
Network Thin Client Solutions
ARERRRERFHBRAIRBETENEREREE
)

Estublish joint marketing program with distributors
B E B TS ™5 EE 2

Brand recognition
i =

Continue efforts in brand building through
comprehensive murketing cumpuigns
MANEZEZBEZEMGHERBETEITERE

Participute in exhibitions und expos
ZNRHEEREES

The Group promoted the Cuble
Network Thin Client Solutions to the
Cuble TV operautors in Sichuun.
AEERO)INEREREETHRES
BREREEPHMRT R -

The Group hus estublished joint
marketing program with Sichuun
distributors unhd wus collecting
opinions from other distributors in
Sichuan.

AREBEED )| LHEEHE T BEmGHE
&I EmEAM)ISHEERERR -

The Group hus hosted ftwo
conferences und provided traininy
to one educutiondl institution.
Advertisements were placed with
ftwo prominent locul computer
maugyuzines und product brochures
were dlso disfributed to potentidl
clients.

AEEERTMESERS —BHAE
BRREEI) - EEESEEMANEN
A BRI ERB L EEEEFIKE
Em/lF e

The Group hus spohsored u
computer show in Tuai Po in
November 2003. The Group hus dlso
conducted u seminar ut u locul
primary school in Junuury 2004, und
participuted u seminur held by the
Informution Technoloyy Services
Depurtment in March 2004.

REER-_ZZE=F+—-F88 7@
ERFETNERREE - "EETFR=
ZENMFE—AE— At/ NEERT —
BHAEYR—FZTNF=A2MTH
EMBNEERER AR -



COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJECTIVES WITH ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS

Business Objectives stated in the Prospectus
BRERMI2EKEE

R&D
TF 5% K B 2

- Develop puyment yutewauy over DVB-C plutform
B 2% 1% 1B DVB-CHY 9 2 M 28

- Develop cross border frading platform
HEBERZTEE

- Contihue reseurch und enhunce the ASP solutions
BT R RIZ A ASPER IR T R

- Contihue reseurch on the possibility of offeriny
upplicutions through PDA
HEMREEEBPDARKBEARN 2 a/1714E

Actual progress as at 30 June 2004
R-ZBZWNERA=ZTHZERER

The Group hus developed u
pauyment gautewuy into set fop box
over DVB-C plutform.
REBECHBEBDVB-CHT R ERS
WEES -

The cross border fruding hus
infegruted into set top box solution
us online trading.
BEXZEHBEIBRERGEE RN
EX5 -

The reseurch on hew model of Thin
Client for the ASP solutions und the
enhancement of stability and
extensity of ASP solutions in the
financiul field were under conftrol.
MR ERANE R FENRASPHEIRTS =
FERSEERIEFASPHE RS R XK
BLHWETREMENERERERLIE
FIEAT ©

The Group hus jointed with a PDA
compuny for the reseurch on the
possibility of its applicutions und hus
developed u test version of the
CRM system.
REBEE-BPDAR R GEETHER
BRZATHMERRE T CRMALH
BB RRAS o
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COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJECTIVES WITH ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS
EBBEEEBREBERLR

Business Objectives stated in the Prospectus Actual progress as at 30 June 2004

BRERMIIZEBER R-ZBZWNERA=ZTHZERER

- Continue reseurch und development on valued- - The entertainment und dutu
udded services ie, home shoppiny, entertuinment storuge us vulued-udded services
und dutu storuge for Cuble Network Thin Client for Cuble Network Thin Client
Solutions Solutions were developed while the
HEMERHEBEERYE  DAESRAKET SR research und development on
FRMAREEY - REREERE home shoppiny for Cuble Network

Thin Client Solutions wus still goiny
on.
ERDAERRRERPRBRTER
BIRAR BB R FNIZERYE  mAEHA
REBY L EZHFBEMEELT -

- Start inteyration of online trading with Cable Network - The Group hus successfully
Thin Client Solutions developed the online tradiny
HEEE LR EESRERERATRES system und embedded it into its set

top box for the first test run.
AEBERYHBTRLERG ALK
HBAEHREERNET T ASHH

Expansion Plan Acquisition/Joint Venture

BrEstEWE  AERLE
- Set up offices in Shunyghui and Beijiny - The Group hus successfully set up
ELBREERIPER un office in Beijing in August 2004.

REZEZMENR AEEERIDHERY
TIERBRERE -



USE OF PROCEEDS
FREXERE

Up to 30 Juhe 2004, the net proceeds from the initial BE-_ZTZZNFAB=+tH R-ZTZE=F
pluacing of the Compuny on 16 April 2003 hud been ME+ABZRIREMSHRERHEERA
utilized in line with the terms stipulated in the prospectus AAR_ZEZE=F=ZA=T—HETHEAR
issued by the Compuny duted 31 Murch 2003 (the ER((BRER] FENKRRERREBRS
“Prospectus”), purticulurs of which dre set out us follows: | H#EENT
Proposed amount
to be used up to Actual amount
30 June 2004 as used up to
per prospectus 30 June 2004
B ERAN
RE (RE BERE
BRER) EABNRE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Brund building - Maurketing BUmE-ERMNN
events in Asiu MG HEEEE 1,060 1,158
Marketing und promotion — MEEERREH -HERHEES
Orgunize und conduct joint RisHEmEE
murketing uctivities with RETHET S
product suppliers and distributors EEEE 2,100 1,839
Sules — Setting up sules distribution & -ZVHE S #
chunnels und offices RERBER 3,900 2,200
Reseurch und development MERME 3,900 4,118
Inventory finuncing FERE 2,500 2,004
Generual working capital HEES 2,000 2,160
Total st 15,460 13,479

The Directors consider that the amount of use of proceeds
is only slightly different from those us planned in the

prospectus under the uctuul course of business.

The remuining proceeds were pluced with licensed banks

and finuncial institutions in Hony Konhy.

ESAARBERRERREMSTIR 2 AT
BNSHEAREERERTAZBAIEER
BELHER -

BT2ESREFREBZEMRBETRERMBE
*% o
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EEResEEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lee Hai Chu, uyed 44, joined the Group us the
Executive Director uhd Chuirmun of the Group on 31
December 2003. Mr. Lee hus worked in various enterprises
for over 20 yeurs. He hus solid und extensive experience
in the munugement of Cuble TV und Broudcusting
compunies und hus strony business hetworkinyg in the
Cuable TV und Broudcusting industries.

Mr. Tony Hoo, uged 38, is the Munuginy Director of the
Compuny und u co-founder of the Group. Mr. Hoo is
responsible for the overdll munhagement und plunning
business struteyy of the Group. Mr. Hoo possesses
extensive overseus working experience with four years in
u New York bused reul estute development und
construction project munagement firm humed Lico Group
Inc. us the Director of Operution in churge of the entire
group operution loyistics und guin valuuble experience
in operution loyistics und computer informution system,
und two yeurs in Hunhiny Properties Pty. in Sydney, us
the Director of IT. Mr. Hoo wus in churge of the whole
process of the computerisution bused on thin client
technoloyy.

Mr. Tang Tsz Hoo, Anthony, aged 32, is un Executive
Director und u co-founder of the Group in charge of the
business development und corporute struteyy of the
Group. Mr. Tuny joined the Group since the set-up of the
Group in September 1999 und is ulso respohnsible for
advisory work on thin client computing. Mr. Tung has been
in the computinyg industry for over seven yeurs und dlso
hus extensive overseus working experience in the IT
industry. He had guined vuluuble computing experience
while working at Telemux Limited in Toronto und Pucific
Hawk International Limited as u system analyst. Prior to
joining the Group, he wus u senior consultunt of Chinu
Investments Services Ltd., un investment consulting firm
in Hony Kohy, in churgye of the IT operution of the
compuny.

BITESE

TE/ERE, AME 0 R=BE=F+=A=+
—HMAREE, YRAAEBZHTESR
EE - FEERTELETFEEB=-+TF -
TREREERRERARERARN T HESR
BEREBERR MEARERRERTHESR
THEERBROEBIRLE

HERRAE  38m ' NAFRZESHKER
TEBZHERANRA HELEEEAEEZ
HBREEREFEBRE - HEENEIHT
EEREE aE%%EME?&E&E%E
B & FLico Group IncfE&E 4 B g
FoAEEEZE2HYREFLRBE TR
FEREMEANRR T AZEESLRH - A%
4 5 & 4 F % e Hunning Properties Pty. 2
EMNEETELAME - tAEERZAREE
DEEFHEMEFEZEHEILEHBE -

BFRAE 32m BTEERAEEZH
FRIMA BERASEZEBBRREOER
I BEEB-—NAAAFAAREER
YURBEEMALER  EEERFHEFE
WEHAIE BEEREEMTERBL
F oI ERTEREMNREZEZEHT
{E£E 5 - B L £ R 2w Telemux Limited T
FHBEBTEENTERER IR
Pucific Hawk International Limited{E & £t

DWE - BEERMALREEFZ—BEEE
REFZADNE —FEREER D AN S RE
B BEEZAGRZEMBEERE-



Mr. Chow Kwok Keung, aged 27, is un Executive Director
und ulso the compliunce officer of the Group. Mr. Chow
hus been uppointed us director of the Group since
December 2001. Possessing extensive experience in thin
client murket obtuihed since he joined the Group in
November 1999 us u technicul operautions munayer, he
wdus respohnsible for sules und muarketing as well us
providing techhnicul support. Mr. Chow hus assisted in
developihy key strateyic dlliunces with the Group’s
business purthers such us PCCW-HKT und Microsoft. He
obtuined u diplomu in mechunicul engineering from the
Lee Wui Lee Technicul Institute in 1997.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kwok Ming Fai, uged 40, joined the Compuny us an
Independent Non-executive Director in September 2002.
Currently, he is un executive director of Sunhny Globul
Holdinys Limited und un independent nonh-executive
director of Poly Investments Holdings Limited, both dare
listed compunies in Hony Kony. Prior to the present
positions, he held executive positions ut a number of
internutional financial institutions and wus a consultunt
of un uccounting firm in Hony Konhy. He hus over 14 yeurs
of experience in bunkiny, fihnunce und uccounting. Mr.
Kwok obtuined his buchelor degree in Accounting und
Economics from the University of Sheffield in the United
Kingdom, und u Muster Degree in Business Administration
from the University of Adeldide in Australiu., He is u
member of CPA Australia und un ussociute member of
the Hony Kony Institute of Certified Public Accountunts.

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BEREE  27TH  AKBZHTESRE
EXff-c BREB-ZZT-E+-ABEZE
EREEBES - BEER-AANEFE+—
BMAXEBEZHEARMEERLE  8F
HERTSEBUARRHRMXE  EEF
FETSLEAEZNRER EASEESEX
MR (Bl MPCCW-HKTR BB E Y EER
BEENTFLE BEECZERRS - IR
—ANEERFEFNRMBRERREM TR
& e

BIUFRITESE

WAL LE - 40 R=ZFZ-FAAMA
ARABBRHERBIFANTES - BEER
ARMEBRRERERADZHATESERR
HREERERADIBIUFHNTES » It
MEXAHIRBEBLET AR - ELLZAT - 2
EEBEZZERSHEBEETEREBMLR
A—B EBERAT2EXRER  c BEEE
RIT - EWMARSH AT ERE 4FTHER
BoBEEBRABBEFERBRS T REE
BEETENWRBNTEEERAEHERT
BERT2M - BEETFRBEMNSTALES
EREBEMMLASEE -
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EEResEEE

Mr. Lam Din Kan, Rodney, uged 34, joined the Compuny
us un Independent Nonh-executive Director in September
2002. Mr. Lum is currently u Munuyer, Project Finunce of
Hsin Chony Construction Group Limited, deuling with
investment and finunciny uctivities for “Build, Operute
aund Transfer” projects in Chinu. Prior to the present job,
Mr. Lam wus with NetStar Group of Compunies, u regionul
network integrator with developed operdtions in Asiu
Pacific, speciulising in corporute finunce and business
development. Mr. Lum wus un associute of VP Private
Eqguity Limited, a private equity arm of Value Parthers
Limited, focusing onh speciul situations und buyout
opportunities in Asia, Mr. Lum sturted his career us un
investment unaulyst at Value Purthers Limited, followed by
un ussociute of un investment bunk speciulising in cross-
border mergers und dcquisitions uctivities. Mr. Lam
obtuined u buchelor deyree in uccounting und financiul
munugement from University of Sheffield, Englund in 1993.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Miss Wong Fei Tat, aged 29, is the quulified accountant,
the compuny secretury und being u Vice President of
the Group, she is responsible for struteygic plunning und
finuncial management of the Group. She holds u
buchelor deyree in commerce from the University of
Sydnhey. She is un ussociute member of the Hohy Kony
Institute of Certified Public Accountunts, the Institute of
Churtered Secretaries und Administrators, the Honyg Kony
Institute of Compuny Secreturies und CPA Australia, She
joined the Group in June 2002 und hus over 8 yeurs of

experience in the uccounting field.

MEE KL 3B R=FBZE-FAAMA

KRB BEERBILIHNTES - MEER
FIRYEEEREEERATNNMEEBE K
B, a5HPEHER  $EREB[BEBES
BRERMETE - ERMERBZA
MEEBRPESE QAR IE  ZLA A
BREZGED  ELABEBRRERBAZE
% EMRECERMEREBRBRER - M
FETEREEESCEERNRAZRAEED
VP Private Equity LimitedfE B EE - =
BREDNNSHRERRIBEBES - MEER
HEESEBENRMREAASE B EHE
REDME  HBEARERTZEE  BER
BREHRBEER -MEER-AA=ZF
BESAENLEREAESHRENEREL
B4y o

mREHERE

ERENE 295 0 BREERSFHARIA
WE TREAEEZELER  BEXEEZ
ERABARVBEERE  HERAEHXEL
By - BNEREBEHAAE  BHRE
RITBAERE - BEAAMEASREM
EMAEZEE - ENMAR-ZEE-FRX
BMAAER  REFTXEFTHEBIER
B o



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETERE

The directors huve pleusure in submitting their report und
the uudited finunciul statements of the Compuny und
the Group for the yeur ended 30 Junhe 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principul activity of the Compuny is investment
holding. The Group is principully enguged in the provision
of Enterprise Thin Client Solutions, Customised Thin Client
Applicution Solutions unhd Cuble Network Thin Client
Solutions. Detdils of the principual uctivities of its subsidiuries
ure set out in hote 16 to the finuncial stutements.

There have been no chanhyges in the hature of the Group’s

principul activities during the yeuar.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the yeur ended 30 June 2004
are set out in the consoliduted income stutement on

puye 36.

The directors do hot recommend the puyment of u
dividend.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Detuils of movements in property, plunt und equipment
of the Group during the yeur are set out in hote 12 to the
financiul statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Detdils of movements in the Compuny’s share cupitul
during the yeur ure set out in hote 22 to the finuncidl
statements.

RESERVES

Detdils of movements in the reserves of the Compuny
und the Group during the year are set out in hote 24 to
the finuncial statements und in the consoliduted

stautement of chunyes in eyuity onh puyge 37 respectively.

EEMAZLRECRERARARAEE
BE-ZZEOERA=ZTHLFEZRER
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FRAZEBEBAREER - AKEEE
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FR -FHEWBARZEEXKAEHNY
BIRRMEE 160
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETERE

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 30 June 2004, the Compuny did hot have uny reserves
avuiluble for cush distribution und/or distribution in specie,
us computed in uccordunce with the Compunies Act
1981 of Bermudu (us umended). In uddition, the
Compuny’s share premium account with a bulunce of
HK$36,850,000 us ut 30 June 2004 muy be distributed in
the form of fully puid bonhus shures.

DIRECTORS

The directors during the year and up to the dute of this

report were:

Executive directors
Mr. Lee Hui Chu
(Chuirmun)

(uppointed on 31 December
2003)

Mr. Tony Hoo

Mr. Tuny Tsz Hoo, Anthony

Mr. Chow Kwok Keuhy

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Kwok Ming Fdi
Mr. Lam Din Kan

In accordunce with the Company’s Bye-law No. 86(2),
two Directors, Mr. Lee Hui Chu who hus beeh duppointed
us un Executive Director effective on 31 December 2003
and Mr. Chui Chi Keuny, who will be uppointed us an
independent non-executive Director effective on 30
September 2004 shull hold office until the forthcominy
Annhuul Generul Meeting und beiny eligible, tfo offer
themselves for re-election ut the forthcoming Annuul
Generul Meeting.

Also, in uccordunce with the Compuny's Bye-law No.
87(1), Mr. Tuny Tsz Hoo, Anthony und Mr. Luam Din Kan will
retire by rotution und beiny eligible, to offer themselves
for re-election, ut the forthcoming Annuul Generul
Meeting.

The Compuny hus received written confirmutions from all
independent hon-executive directors pursuunt fo the GEM
Listing Rule 5.09 und therefore considers ull independent
non-executive directors to be independent.

] $ 53 ik & O
R-ZEMEAA=T+H  ARALBEA
AEREDRR RAEEN DR HE (R
BERE- NN\ —FRTE @B HE
W ARAR-BENEAAZHAZR
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RELE) SE A

REARMAUE DM MEESE » g
KL RBEZERPTES  EHEHR=ZF
Z=ZHF+ZA=+—H  RESTREE &
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ZOFEFNA=1+H BEZEEEZRERR
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R £ A8 B 5 5.000R 1 H 2 & T #E R B M &
ARERBYFANTESHYRBL -



DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographicul detuils of the directors of the Compuny und
the senior munugement of the Group ure set out on
puyes 20 to 22.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of Mr. Tony Hoo, Mr. Tuny Tsz Hoo, Anthony aund Mr.
Chow Kwok Keuny hus enfered into u director’s service
ugreement duted 13 Murch 2003 with the Compuny
under which they have been uppointed to uct us
executive directors for an initial ferm of three yeurs
commencing on 13 March 2003. Mr. Lee Hui Chu hus
entered intfo director’s service ugreement date 1
December 2003 with the Compuny under which he hus
been uppointed to uct us executive director for un initial
tferm of 1 yeur commencing on 31 December 2003. The
remunerutions und discretionury bonuses received by the
executive directors ure subject to unnuul increment at
such rate us the Bourd in its ubsolute discretion provided
that o director shull abstain from voting und not be
counted in the yuorum in respect of the resolution
regurdiny the increuse of his owhn salary or benefit.

Euch of the independent non-executive directors Mr.
Kwok Ming Fuai and Mr. Lam Din Kan hus entered into un
augreement with the Compuny on 13 March 2003, und for
an initial term of one yeur commenciny on 13 March
2003 und will contihnue thereufter unless und until
terminated by either the Compuny or the relevant nhon-
executive director und such uppointment is subject ut dll
fimes to the Bye-Laws of the Compuny.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

No contructs of sighificance (us defined in Rule 18.25 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth
Enterprise Murket of The Stock Exchunhge of Hony Kony
Limited (the "GEM Listing Rules”) to which the Compauny
or its subsidiaries were u purty uand ih which u director
und substuntial shareholder of the Compuny had u
muterial interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
ut the end of the yeur or ut uny time during the yeur.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETERE

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Detuils of terms of the Compuny’s Shure Option Scheme
and Pre-IPO Shure Option Scheme dre included in hote
23 to the finuncial statements.

The followinys ure the detdils of the shure options of the
Compuny grunted to directors, executives und employees
of the Group:

Number of
share options

outstanding
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Director at 1 July 2003 (Note 1)
R=ZBE=F

tHA—HBERITE

= WIBRERE 1)

Mr. Tony Hoo 34,000,000

HRR L&

Mr. Tuny Tsz Hoo, Anthony 2,000,000

HFREE

Mr. Chow Kwok Keunhy 2,000,000

BB KL

Senior management

SREEE

Ms. Wony Fei Tat (Note 2) 2,000,000

BERENEGE2)

Notes:

The shure options were dll granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme of the Compuny adopted on 13 March
2003 with un exercise price of HKS0.01. Shure Options

grunted have been fully exercised during the yeur.

2. Ms. Wohy Fei Tut is u quulified uccountunt, compuny

secretury und vice president of the Group.

&, The Shure Option Scheme will remuin in force for 10 years
commencinyg from 13 Muarch 2003. No shure option hus
been yranted under this Scheme since 13 Murch 2003.

AR fE Rt &

EREAXABRESSARERAMBRAE
IRBEST BIR R 2 F BEMN B B MR M 23 o

ARERTFTAEEES - THRAEREEZ

BREZFENT :

Exercised
during

the year

RERITRE

(34,000,000)

(2,000,000)

(2,000,000)

(2,000,000)

Number of

share options
outstanding

at 30 June 2004
R=-ZFZBNF
ANA=THERTHE
HEERERE

iF
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= BEM 2 B8R D BB IR AT IS IR R ST B9
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES OR SHORT POSITION
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As ut 30 June 2004, the interests of the directors or chief
executives of the Compuny or their respective ussociutes
in shuares, underlying shares und debentures of the
Compuny or its ussociuted corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities und Futures
Ordinance (the "SFO")) which are reyuired to be notified
to the Compuny und The Stock Exchuhyge of Hohy Kony
Limited ("Stock Exchunyge”) pursuunt to Divisions 7 und 8
of Part XV of the SFO und required to be entered in the
reyister muintained by the Compuny pursuunt to section
352 of the SFO or which dre required, pursuunt to Rules
5.46 to 5.66 of the GEM Listing Rules relating to securities
fransactions by directors, to be hotified to the Compuny

und the Stock Exchaunge were s follows:

Personal Family
Director interest interests
= (PN E E9i L 5
Mr. Tony Hoo 4,000,000 -
HRR EE
Mr. Lee Hui Chu 20,000,000 -
/AR E
Mr. Tuny Tsz Hoo, Anthony 2,000,000 -
BFE:EE
Mr. Chow Kwok Keuny 2,000,000 -

BB k4
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EFREETHRARRERMEME
MR cEERER
R-ZBEMEAA=+R AXTEERE
BABARRREREZHBALREAT
REMEEE (EERESRBEEH (RS
RG] EXVE) 2 R - HERG R
R 2 2 T AR I8 38 35 T B R 5 38 XV
BETREHBABARARBXAERER
ARDFREE S RBERSIF 2 FE
BREM UREBARRETRAGHESE
TRERS 2 E5AEESORABANRA
ARBRAFEMT :

Total

interests

as % of

the issued

Corporate Total share

interests interests capital

R

2 #&1T

BRAEz

AR ER R R Aot

242,832,000 246,832,000 53.08%
(Note)
(&)

- 20,000,000 4.3%

- 2,000,000 0.4%

- 2,000,000 0.4%
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETERE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES OR SHORT POSITION
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
(Continued)

Notes:

These shures were held us to 42,832,000 shures by Bestmind
Associutes Limited ("Bestmind”), a compuny incorporuted in the
British Virgin Islands; as to 100,000,000 shures by Precision Assets
Limited (“Precision”), u compuny incorporuted in the British Virgin
Islunds; und us to 100,000,000 shures by Timepiece Associutes
Limited ("Timepiece”), u compuny incorporuted in the British
Virgin Islunds. The entire issued share cupital of euch of Bestmind,
Precision and Timepiece is directly wholly owhed by Mr. Tony
Hoo, who is ulso the sole director of euch of these compunies.

Save us disclosed ubove, us at 30 June 2004, honhe of the
directors or chief executives or their respective ussociutes
had any personul, fumily, corporate or other interests or
short position in the shuares, underlyiny shares und
debentures of the Compuny or uny of its ussociuted
corporution us defined in Part XV of the SFO or which,
pursuaunt to Rules 5.46 to 5.66 of the GEM Listing Rules,
are required to be notified to the Compuny und the Stock
Exchange.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Apurt from as disclosed uhder the heudiny “Directors’
und chief executives’ interests in shares or short positions
in shares und underlying shures” aubove, ut no time during
the yeur were rights to acquire benefits by meuns of the
acqyuisition of shares in or debentures of the Compuny or
uny other body corporute grunted to any director or their
respective spouse or children under 18 yeurs of uye, or
were uhy such rights exercised by them, or wus the
Compuny or uny of its subsidiuries u purty to uny
arrangement to enuble the directors, their spouse or
children under 18 yeurs of uygye to ucqyuire such rights in

uny other body corporute.

EERERETHRARREGR
HRAKRBZHEINER (&)

iF

ZERMDF > 42,832,000 THEBRE ZEHB M
% M 2 7 Bestmind Associutes Limited
([Bestmind]) ##% - 100,000,0004% B % & &= & &
B & it B 32 & 7 Precision Assets Limited
(['Precision]) #% » 100,000,000 % F 3¢ 8 i < &
B MK A 7 Timepiece Associutes Limited
([Timepiecel) # & » Bestmind * Precisionk
TimepieceF A Z 2 MERTRAHBRR EEE
BE2ERE MEAATRUE=ZRAAZHE—F
=,

BREXEEN  R=ZZTEOFASA=1+H:
MEESE FETBRAERRERE 2B
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INTEREST OR SHORT POSITION
DISCLOSEABLE UNDER THE SFO AND
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30 Juhe 2004, so far us wus knowh to uny directors
or chief executives, the followiny interests of which would
full fo be disclosed under Divisions 2 und 3 of Purt XV of
the SFO, or who were deemed to be directly or indirectly
interested in 5% or more of the issued share cupital of
the Compuny, or which were recorded in reyister of
interests required to be kept under Section 336 of the
SFO or huve otherwise notified to the Compuny were us

follows:

Lonhy position in shares of the Compauny

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

BEREFRURGHAATREZ
HaRNEERERRR

R-ZZMEAA=1+H RESRFET
BAERH  WTEZLEAREESRYE
RBIEXVERHE2R 3D 2T A E - RE W
AEERBEEEIP A LAATSHITR
Kz ALt FEBERBEIFFRBEMRMHE
BOGAEFEZECM > HEUEMAFRBEA
NN =

RARBRBZRE

Name Capacity Number of shares Percentage shareholding

=g 55 R REBS

Bestmind Beneficial owner 42,832,000 (Note) 9.21%
BEREAA 42,832,000 (%)

Precision Beneficial owner 100,000,000 (Note) 21.51%
BEREAA 100,000,000 (&%)

Timepiece Beneficial owner 100,000,000 (Note) 21.51%

BREAA

100,000,000 (&)

Note: Bestmind, Precision und Timepiece ure compuhnies
incorporuted in the British Virgin Islunds with limited lidbility.
The entire issued shure cupitul of euch of Bestmind,
Precision und Timepiece is directly wholly ownhed by Mr.
Tony Hoo, who is ulso the sole director of euch of these
compunies.

Suved us disclosed ubove, us at 30 June 2004 ho person,
other thunh the directors of the Compuny and chief
executive of the Group, whose interests ure set out in the
section "Directors’ and chief executives’ interests in shures
or short position in shares and underlying shares” ubove,
hud reyistered an interest or short position in the share
cupitul, underlying shures unhd debentures of the
Compuny thut wus reyuired to be recorded pursuunt to
Section 336 of the SFO.

=3 4 Bestmind * Precision} Timepiecetd & A
KBREZESIAMRLZBERAF °
Bestmind * Precision K Timepiece& B Z
2HERTRADHBRR EEEESE
#HE MEAATRZTLARAZE—FSE -

BREXKEN REZZTEOFASA=1+HHK
ERFAT(TEEEAESCEHN EX[ES
REBTBAERRKRMORBBERMD 2 EEH
BRI -H2ARAESRAEETETHA
B)RARBRAE - HEARDRERIETES
R R A2 B T R IR 15 78 25 I H B %R 451 38 3306k
T LARD 8% o
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETERE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’s turnover und
purchuses uttributuble to the major customers and
suppliers respectively during the year is us follows:

The lurgest customer
BRAEF

Five largest customers in uggreygute
A REFE &G

The largest supplier
BAREERD

Five largest suppliers in agyreyute
AEAREEFSS

None of the directors or uny of their ussociates or uny
shaureholders (which to the best knowledygye of the
directors, owhs more than 5% of the Compuny’s issued
share cupital) had uny beneficial intferest in the Group’s

five largest customers und suppliers respectively.

The trade receivubles due from ohe of the customers,
Credtive Trading Development Limited us ut 30 June 2004
umounted to HK$2,205,000, which represented
approximutely 13% of the totul ussets of the Group. The
frade receivubles were mude under hormul commercial
terms and in the ordinary course of business of the Group.

The umount wus fully repuid ufter yeur end.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is ho provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Compuny’s Bye-Laws or the laws of Bermudu, which
would oblige the Compuny to offer hew shares on a pro-
ratu busis fo existing shareholders.

FEEFRRHMUER
ERIERFRUBBABMERADEE
ERRBEZERMT :

Percentage of the Group’s

HEAEEESE
Turnover Purchases
28% -
77% -
- 29%
- 91%

MEESIAREZEAHBALRAEST
HEAARR B BTRASB L2 RRRA
SEAAFEFRHUEBATHEREIMNESE

T ©

EWERFT ZEHP — FE F Creutive
Trading Development Limited » R=Z2 &
MERA =1 B ZERIKRME2,205,000%
T EAEERARLEEN13% BUWIRRTS
R—RBREFARAEEHEEXBBREHRM -
WEBEERFEBREIBEE

BxiREHE
ARAMUREREARLBEHELRE
R2HX - AEADDARLADRRKE
S RHEHR -



PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the yeur, heither the Compauny nor uny of its
subsidiaries purchused, sold or redeemed uny of the
Compuny’s listed securities.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE GEM LISTING RULES
Since the Compuny’s shares were listed on GEM of the
Stock Exchunge on 16 April 2003, the Compuny hus
complied with Bourd Pructices und Procedures us set out
in Rules 5.34 to 5.45 of the GEM Listing Rules.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Group hus estublished un Audit Committee with
written terms of reference in compliunce with Rules 5.28
to 6.30 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Audit Committee
comprises two independent nonh-executive directors,
numely Mr. Kwok Ming Fui and Mr. Lum Din Kan and onhe
executive director, Mr. Tony Hoo. The Audit Committee is
chudired by Mr. Kwok Miny Fui. The duties of the Audit
Committee include reviewiny the Group’s unnuul reports
und uccounts, hulf-yeur reports and yuurterly reports and
providing udvice und comments thereon to the board of
directors. The Audit Committee is ulso responsible for
reviewinyg und supervising the finuncial reporting process
aund internul control system of the Group. The Audit
Committee hud held five meetings to review the 2003
annudl report, the first quarterly report, the interim report,
the third guarterly report und the 2004 unnuul report
during the yeur und up to the date of this report.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the directors or the munagement shureholders
of the Compuny (us defined in the GEM Listing Rules)
hud dn interest in u business, which competes or may
compete with the business of the Group, or hus uny other
conflict of interests with the Group.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETERE

SPONSOR’S INTERESTS

Subsequent to 16 April 2003 und immediutely ufter
completion of the plucihy of the shures of the Compuany,
the Compuny’s sponsor, CSC Asiu Limited, its directors,
employees or ussociutes (us defined in Rules 6.36 und
18.63 of the GEM Listing Rules) did not have uny interest
in the shures of the Compuny, or uny right to subscribe
for or to hominute persons to subscribe for uny share of
the Compuny.

Pursuaunt to a sponsor’s ugreement duted 31 Murch 2003
entered into between the Compuny und CSC Asiu
Limited, CSC Asiu Limited will receive u fee for acting us
the Group’s sponsor for the period from 16 April 2003 to
30 Junhe 2005.

COURT CASE IN RELATION TO THE
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

As unhounhced in the unhouncement of the Compuny
duted 8 June 2004, the Compuny received u letter from
Fortuha Investments Limited (“Fortunu”) in respect of its
intention to muke u voluntary offer to ucqyuire dll the
issued shures of the Compuny ut HKS0.012 per share und
the executive director und the substuntial shareholder of
the Compuny, Mr. Tony Hoo ("Mr. Hoo”) hus confirmed
thut he would hot uccept such offer.

On 9 June 2004, Mr. Hoo hus confirmed to the Bourd that
he has received g writ of summons issued from Fortunu in
respect of his dllegyed breuch of verbul contruct to sell
237,150,000 shures in the Compuny, representing 51% of
the totul issued shures of the Compuny, uat the price of
HK$0.012 per shure to Fortunu. Fortunu is seeking for u
decluration by the Court that Mr. Hoo shall sell his interest
in the Compuny to Fortunhu or claims for dumuages for the
dlleged breuch. Mr. Hoo hus uppointed u luwyer to
defend such claim on his behulf. The upplicution by
Fortunu to the Court for an injunction preventing Mr. Hoo
from disposing of his interest in the Compuny to uny third
purty was heurd by the Court on 29 July 2004 und the
ruling of the Court on thut upplicution is expected to be
delivered in August 2004. However, the Compuny hus
been notified by Mr. Hoo on 30 Auyust 2004 that the
Judye is currently not in Hony Kohyg und the delivery of
the ruling of the Court hus to be postponed.

FEAER
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The Compuny will keep the public informed of any hew
developments in this matter und will make further
unnhouncement immediutely ufter the ruling is made.

LEGAL OPINION FOR THE DISSOLVED
STATUS OF THE TAIWANESE COMPANY

As disclosed in lust yeaur’s unhnhuul report, the Group
enhygyuyed u Tuiwunese Compuny oh 1 April 2003 to
perform the marketing uctivities on behalf of the Group.
This compuny wus found fo be in dissolved stutus
subsequent to the remittunce of puyment by the Group
to this compuny. Upon clarificution mude by the Group
with this compuny, the Group wus yiven to understund
thut the compauny underwent u group reorgunization.

The Group hus subsequently engyuyed u Taiwun leygul
udvisor to further examine the cuse on behulf of the
Group. The leyul udvisor has couhseled the Group that
uhless the compuny hus been leyully dissolved under the
court order, it would remuin us leyully existing even
though the compuny hus dereyistered with the business
reyistry. Also, dll tfransactions curried out by this compuany,
including the work done for the Group, should be vualid
und leguyl.

On 24 September 2004, the Group received the result of
u leygdl seurch and confirmed that the District Court of
Kao-hsiuny of Taiwun has no records thut the company
hus uppointed liyuidutors to liyuidute the company.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summury of the results und the ussets und liabilities of
the Group for the pust four financial yeurs is set out on
puye 84.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annuul yenherul
meeting of the Compuhny to re-uppoint, Messrs. Moores
Rowlund Muzurs, Chartered Accountants, Certified Public
Accouhntants, as auditors of the Compuany.

On behulf of the Bourd

Tony Hoo
Manhayging Director
Hony Kony

24 September 2004

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
S

Moores Rowland Mazars

To the members of
Tiger Tech Holdings Limited
(incorporuted in Bermudau with limited liability)

We have audited the finuncial statements on puyes 36
tfo 83 which have been prepured in uccordunce with

auccounting principles yenerdlly uccepted in Hony Kony.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The Compuny’s directors dre responsible for the
preparution of finunciul stutements which give a true und
fair view. In prepuaring financiul stautements which ygive u
frue und fuir view it is fundumental thut gppropriate
uccounting policies ure selected und upplied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form un independent opinion,
bused on our uudit, on those finuncial stutements und to
report our opinion solely to you, us a body, in uccordunce
with section 90 of the Compuhies Act 1981 of Bermudu
(us umended), und for no other purpose. We do not
ussume responsibility fowards or uccept liability to any

other person for the contents of this report.
BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our auudit in uccordunce with Stutements
of Auditing Stundurds issued by the Hohyg Kony Institute
of Certified Public Accountunts. An audit includes
exuminution, on u test busis, of evidence relevant to the
umounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It
dlso includes un ussessment of the significunt estimutes
und judyements mude by the directors in the prepuration
of the finunciul statements, and of whether the
uccounting policies ure uppropriute to the Compuny’s
und the Group’s circumstances, consistently applied und
udeyuutely disclosed.
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BASIS OF OPINION (Confihued)

We plunhed und performed our uudit so us to obtain dll
the informution aund explunutions which we considered
necessury in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to ygive reusonuble ussurance us to whether the financiul
statements ure free from muateriaul misstatement. In forminy
our opihion we udlso evuluuted the overall udequucy of
the presentution of information in the finunciul statements.
We believe that our uudit provides u reusonuble busis for
our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the finunciul stutements give u true und
fair view of the state of uffuirs of the Compuny und of
the Group us ut 30 Juhe 2004 und of the loss und cush
flows of the Group for the yeur then ended und huve
been properly prepured in uccordunce with the disclosure
requirements of the Hony Kony Compunies Ordinunce.

Moores Rowland Mazars
Chuartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants
Hony Konhy

24 September 2004
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

— A = 22
freRa* Yeur ended 30 June 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=HF
Note HK$°000 HKS 000
g FET FET
(restuted)
(E %)
Turnover =21 4 29,600 12,147
Other income Hib g A 5 1,159 90
Chunges in inventories FEZ2H (45) 99
Purchuse of merchundise ERRE (22,598) Q.777)
Employee benefits expense BEIGAMAX @3,371) (3.659)
Depreciation und uamortisation MEREE (2,481) (904
Other operuting expenses HithEEMX (22,681) (19.476)
Shure of results of jointly FEAh H R = @A) -
controlled entities NRERFEE
Finunce costs [EE=§2 %N 6 (529) -
Loss from ordinary activities BRBEAMBEER 6 (20,949) (13,674
before taxation BB
Tuxution FiIE 7 = 49
Loss for the year and attributable BRASAAREREEA
to equity holders of the parent RERNELEBER 9 (20,949) (13,723)
Loss per share BREE 10
Busic (HK cents) EAR (B (5.03) (4.28)




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
N 32 4=
mERZ BB X Yeur ended 30 June 2004
BE-—TEZNFEANA=1THIFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the parent
BREVARESEA
Accumulated

Issued Share Capital (losses)
capital premium reserve profits Total
23t (B8B)
BERTRE RHEE BRGE b @t
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FE FE FiEx FiEx FEx
At 1 July 2002 R-ZZ2-5tA—-H - - (595) 8,298 7,703
Issue of shures Bk 1,600 29,000 - - 30,600
Cupitdlisution issue ERBT 2,400 (2,400 - - -
Net loss for the year FEFRFE
(restuted) (E51) - - - (13,723) (13,723)
At 30 June 2003 RZEE=FXA=T1H 4,000 26,600 (595) (5.425) 24,580
At 1 July 2003 RZEE=F+A—H 4,000 14,588 (595) 6,587 24,580
Prior yeur udjustment L EEHE
(Note 3) (73 - 12,012 - (12,012) -
As restuted KB 4,000 26,600 (595) (5,425) 24,580
Issue of shares for Bk
acyuisition of AN
investment securities ~ #HRE 50 2,450 - - 2,500
Issue of shares Bk 600 7,800 - - 8,400
Net loss for the yeur FEBRTE - - - (20.949) (20,949)

At 30 June 2004 R-ZZFBNEXA=ZTH 4,650 36,850 (595) (26,374) 14,531
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

A >
mREEEBEBER At 30 June 2004
R-ZEZEWFESNA=1H
2004 2003
—sEmE —Ez=#
Note HK$°000 HKS 000
Bt & FET FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERERE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plunt und equipment WE - - BERERE 12 2,167 1,552
Intungible ussets mEEE 13 = 5,719
Goodwill SRS 14 - _
Investment securities EFEHERE 15 - -
Interests in jointly controlled entities Rt EE&I A T 2 H# % 17 34 1
2,201 7,272
Current assets RBEE
Inventories 7E 18 443 488
Due from u shareholder of FEWHRZESATRE
u jointly controlled entity Z I 19 - 4,300
Trude und other receivubles EWERREMEKRRE 20 4,225 7.805
Tux prepuid FEA B 1,322 -
Bunk bulunces und cush RITEBRES 8,239 8,590
14,229 21,183
Current liabilities FREaE
Trude und other puyubles ENERREMESRE 21 1,899 1,926
Tuxution FiIE = 1,949
1,899 3,875
Net current assets RBEEFE 12,330 17,308
NET ASSETS EEFHE 14,531 24,580
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BAFRE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO BFEEAEWN
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT EARRGFE
Issued cupitul EETRA 22 4,650 4,000
Reserves i 9,881 20,580
14,531 24,580

Approved und uuthorised for issue by the Bourd of
Directors on 24 September 2004.

Tony Hoo
HER
Director

EE

R-ZEZNFAA-THERESEHAER
RIETIE -

Chow Kwok Keung
J& Bl &
Director
)




BALANCE SHEET

ﬁ E E E 1%% At 30 Juhe 2004
H-FEmEAAZFA
2004 2003
—EENF —EE=F -
Note HK$°000 HKS 000
W 2E FHT FHT =
=
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERERE 1=
*®
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investment securities EHERE 15 - -
Interests in subsidiaries REAT 2 16 100 14,402
Interests in jointly controlled entities R it EE#| D T 2 # % 17 - 1
100 14,403
Current assets RBEE
Due from u shareholder of FEWHRZESATRE
u jointly controlled entity ZRIE 19 - 4,300
Trude und other receivubles EWERREMEKRRE 20 4 72
Bunk bulunces und cush RITERRES - 1
4 4,373
Current liabilities REaE
Trude und other puyubles ENERREMESRE 21 772 950
Net current (liabilities) assets RE (BB EEZE (768) 3,423
NET (LIABILITIES) ASSETS (BB EERE (668) 17,826
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BAFRE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO BFEEAEWN
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT EARRGFE
Issued cupitul EETRA 22 4,650 4,000
Reserves i 24 (5,318) 13,826
(668) 17,826

Approved und uuthorised for issue by the Bourd of R-ZEZEMNFAA-TNAKLESSHAER

Directors onh 24 September 2004. RREHE -
Tony Hoo Chow Kwok Keung
HERE & Bl &
Director Director

EE EE
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

— AN s =
RERERER Yedr ended 30 June 2004
HE-—TETNENA=1THIFE
2004 2003
—sEmE —sE=%
Note HK$’000 HKS 000
=3 FET FET
(restated)
(E %)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES mEEK
Cush used in operutions EEMARS 25 (6,350) (15,934
Interest puid ZARE (529) -
Hony Kony profits tux puid TREBRNEGH (3,271) -
Net cash used in operating activities € E;ZB Fr AR & FE (10,150) (15,934)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEH
Acyuisition of jointly controlled WEHEEH QT
entities (198) QD)
Acquisition of software license rights 58 B 81 4 45 55 5 A #& = (6,100
Advunce to u shureholder of u BEYEEZE PN
jointly controlled entity BRERZBRK - (4,300
Repuyment from u jointly F £ & 2
controlled entity UNGIRES o 4,200 -
Purchuse of property, plant BEWE BE
und eyuipment kEE (1,211) 25
Net cush outflow from ucquisition Y& — R B 2 7
of interests in u subsidiury ERzBEeREEHE 26 (1,302) -
Expenses incurred oh ucyuisition KEESFRE
of investment securities FEEZHX (90) -
Net cash from (used in) investing RETEBME (FTA)
activities BEEE 1,399 (10,426)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEE
New loun ruised FEBER 3,500 -
Repuyment of umounts borrowed  BEEX (3,500) -
Proceeds from issue of shures BITRMAMESRIE 8,400 30,000
Net cash from financing activities BEEZEHRMEBRSFE 8,400 30,000
Net (decrease) increase in cash BeRESEEYZ
and cash equivalents Rl &) &3 28 (351) 3,640
Cash and cash equivalents at REDZEER
beginning of year ReZEY 8,590 4,950
Cash and cash equivalents at REEAZEESR
end of year, represented by ReEEY KK
bank balances and cash BITHEBRERES 8,239 8,590




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R

GROUP REORGANISATION AND BASIS
OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Compuny wus incorporuted us un exempted
compuny with limited liubility in Bermudu on 9
September 2002 under the Compunies Act 1981 of
Bermudu (us umended). Pursuunt to u yroup
reorgunisution (the “Group Reorgunisution”) to
rationalise the yroup structure in connection with
the listing of the Compuny’s shares on the Growth
Enterprise Murket ("GEM”) of The Stock Exchunye
of Honyg Kony Limited (the “Stock Exchunge”), the
Compuny becume the ultimute holding compauny
of the compunies how comprising the Group. This
wus uccomplished by acyuiring the entire issued
shure cupitul of Cubleplus Group Limited
("Cubleplus”), the then holdihng compuny of the
Group, in considerution for the ullotment und issue
of shures of the Compunhny to the then shureholder
of Cubleplus oh 13 March 2003 und the Compuny
hus become the ultimate holding compuny of the
Group. Further detuils of the Group Reorgunhisution
aure set out in the Compuny’s prospectus duted 31
March 2003 (the “Prospectus”). Pursuunt to the
placing urrungement (the “Plucing”), detuils of
which are set out in the Prospectus, 100,000,000
ordinury shares were issued. The shures of the
Compuny were listed oh the GEM of the Stock
Exchunye on 16 April 2003.

GOING CONCERN BASIS

The finunciul stutements have been prepured in
conformity with the principles upplicuble to u
yoiny concern. The upplicubility of these principles
is dependent upon continued avdudilubility of
udeyuute finunhce or attuininyg profituble
operutions in the future in view of recurriny losses
und neyutive cushflows from operations. Goiny
conhcern busis is udopted becuuse the directors
consider the level of caush on hand is sufficient for
operutions.

1.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

SEEHRMEBRZGE
&

RAABR-_ZBE_FAANARER
RE-NAN—F Q8% (&BFT) »
BREFMRIAZSHRRERAT °
REREATAROREBHEERS
BRAT (THR ) BRI ([AI%E
Wwl) L mEERNEERERETZ
SEEA(KEEBEA]  ARFHKA
BRERTEBZAGZBAERA
Ao NEBRR_ZTE=F=A1T=
H Uk B Cubleplus Group Limited
([Cubleplus]) » "EBER 2R
AR RO BITRAMTE B
WEKRE » A2 [ CubleplusE B
ZREmRBERBTRG MDA
AAEEzHERERAR - SEEEHA
RE—SHBEREQATR-ZTE=
F=ZA=+-BHBZBRER ([
BRER] - REGERH ([BED -
HERESHBRER  AQARBIT
100,000,000/ & B AR © 2~ B R4 R
—TEE=FMA+ABRBERAIE
LT o

BHEREERH

BBBRDBBEFELCELERH -
HAERMEABARESETANEAH
EREREET 2BF (BB AEE
HREERERERE) - HELE

EERRM RRAESAAMERE
CRAEEKE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

These finunciul stautements have been prepured in
uccordunce with Hony Kony Fihancial Reportiny
Standurds issued by the Honhy Kony Institute of
Certified Public Accountunts ("HKICPA"),
uccounting principles yenerully uccepted in Hony
Kong und the disclosure reyuirements of the Hony
Kony Compunies Ordinunce. These financiul
stutements dlso comply with the upplicuble
disclosure provisions of the Rules Goverhiny the
Listing of Securities on the GEM of the Stock
Exchunye.

In the current yeur, the Group udopted revised
Stutement of Stundard Accounting Practice 12
“Income tuxes” issued by HKICPA, which is effective
for accounting periods commencing on or ufter 1
Juhuury 2003. The udoption of revised SSAP12
represents u chunge in uccounting policy, which
hus been upplied retrospectively but hus no
mauteridl effects on these financial statements. The
chunyes to the Group’s uccounting policy on
income tuxes ure set out in the uccounting policy
below.

The Group hus udopted Hony Kohy Accountinyg
Stundurd ("HKAS”) 1 “Presentution of Financiul
Stutements” issued by the HKICPA in udvunce of
its effective dute. The presentution in the current
yeur’s financial stutements hus been modified in
order to conform with the requirements of the new
stundurd. Compurutive uamounts huve been
restuted in order to uchieve u consistent
presentution. Under the HKAST, dll items of
expense, includihy share issuiny expense,
recoyhised in u period shull be included in profit
or loss unhless unother uccounting stundurd or
interpretation reyuires otherwise. As u result of the
udoption of HKAST, the loss for the yeur hus been
increused by HK$749,000 (2003: HK$12,012,000). The
udoption of HKAS1 hus been upplied
retrospectively, with the openiny uccumuluted
losses und the compurutive informution udjusted
for the umounts relating to prior periods us
disclosed in the consoliduted stutement of
chunyges in eyuity und note 24 to the finunciul
statements.

A summury of the principul uccountiny polices
udopted by the Group is set out below.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE
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BEMRE - AUBWMRTFEBR
FrAelERES LR ERRER

=)

E °

EAFE  AEECRBRERMNEE
BEMASEM S ERNE =
5 RIERD) TR ] 2RSS ER
H-ZEZE=F-A-Axz&2E5
HBEXN - RAKERT 2S5 ERSE
2B ET R 22 AT BHE
A hRAHAFERBFEELRE
EREE ARAEEMSHETR
FeBERHIIRUTERBER -

AEBMRERAIRAIRABE BT
SN =LAy R~ 4=
—SEMREFHHRRKR] - KEEHER
RZ2E2RARERER  UFEZS
EHZHE - HWBEBHECEFHIE
U2 AR -3 - RETERIE—
W AR ER%ITRMOHE
X BEAEBRLEHATCEZRAE
R BRFHMEHENRNRESER
E o ARMETERE - AEE
BB MNZ 7490008 T (ZEZ=
% :12,012,000/87T) A SEAR
F-RWCRYER EEEGESE
BB R ERERM T4 EEZE
R MENRTBERA B EEREE
REHIEH -

AEBRAZ F G RERERI
s o




PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of preparation

The meusurement busis used in the prepurution of

the finunciul statements is historicul cost.

Basis of consolidation

The consoliduted finunciul stutements huve been
prepured using the meryer busis of uccounting us
u result of the Group Reoryunisution. Under this
busis, the Compuny hus been freuted us the
holding compuny of its subsidiuries for the financiul
yeurs presented ruther thun from the date of
ucyuisition of the subsidiuries. Except for the Group
Reorygunisution us described ubove, the results of
subsidiuries ucyuired or disposed of during the yeur
ure included in the consoliduted income stutement
from the effective dute of ucquisition or up to the

effective dute of disposul, us uppropriate.

In the opinion of the directors, the consoliduted
finunciul statements prepured on the ubove busis
present more fuirly the results und the stute of

uffuirs of the Group taken us u whole.

All signhificant intercompuny trunsactions and
bulances within the Group dre eliminuted on

conhsolidution.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiury is aun entferprise, in which the
Compuny, directly or indirectly, has the power to
govern the financiul und operuting policies so us
to obtuin benefits from its activities. Investments in
subsidiuries ure stated ut cost less uccumuluted
impuirment losses. The currying uamount of the
investment is reduced to its recovered umount on
individuul busis.

3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Jointly controlled entity

A joint venture is u contrauctuul urranyement
whereby the Group or the Compuny und other
purties undertake un economic uctivity which is
subject to joint control und nhone of the
participuting purties hus uniluteral control over the
ecohomic uctivity.

Joint venture arraungements which involve the
estublishment of u sepurute entity in which euch
venture hus un interest ure referred to us jointly
controlled entfities.

The Group’s interest in u jointly controlled entity is
included in the consoliduted bulance sheet ut the
Group’s shure of the net ussets of the jointly
controlled entities less uny identified impuirment
losses determined on un individuul busis. The
Group’s shure of the post-ucquisition results of ifs
jointly controlled entity is included in the
consoliduted income stutement.

The Compuny’s interest in a jointly controlled entity
is stuted ut cost less uccumuluted impuirment
losses. Results of the jointly controlled entity ure
uccounted for by the Compuny on the busis of
dividends received und receivuble.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

FESHBK @

EAEHLE

BELERENZHE Bt - F5H
FARAEAMA T ETALRES
BT MBRAZTTHAIELE
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|
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ARBRARERDB 2 EETIER
FHEHREHARDZRFRERSE
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill

Positive yoodwill urising on consolidution represents
the excess of the cost of the ucyuisition over the
Group’s shure of the fuir vulue of the identifiuble
ussets und liabilities acquired.

Positive goodwill is umortised to the consoliduted
income stutement on u straight-line basis over its
estimuted useful life or twenty yeuars, whichever is
shorter. Positive yoodwill is stated in the
consoliduted bulunce sheet ut cost less uny
uccumuluted umortisation und uny impuirment
losses.

Goodwill urising on the ucquisition of subsidiaries
is presented sepurutely in the bulunce sheet.

Negative ygoodwill drising on consolidution
represents the excess of the Group’s shure of the
fuir value of the identifiable ussets and liabilities
ucyuired over the cost of the ucquisition.

To the extent thut heydative goodwill relates to an
expectution of future losses und expenses that are
identified in the plun of ucqyuisition unhd cun be
meusured reliubly, but which have not yet been
recoyhnised, it is recoynised in the consoliduted
income statement when the future losses und
expenses ure recoyhised. Ahy remuining neyutive
goodwill, but not exceeding the fuir values of the
nonh-monetary ussets ucyuired, is recoynised in the
cohsoliduted income stautement over the weighted
averuye useful life of those non-monetury ussets
that dre depreciuble/umortisuble. Neyutive
goodwill in excess of the fuir vaulues of the non-
monetary wussets ducquired is recoyhised
immediately in the consoliduted income
statement.

Negutive yoodwill arising on the acquisition of
subsidiaries is presented sepurately in the balunce
sheet us u deduction from ussefts.

On disposul of u subsidiury, uny attributuble
umount of purchused goodwill hot previously
umortised through the consoliduted ihcome
statement is included in the culculution of the profit
or loss on disposul.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investment securities

Investment held on u continuing busis with an
identified lony term purpose ure clussified us
investment securities, which are stated ut cost less
uny provision for impuirment losses that is expected

to be other than temporury.

The currying uamount of individuul investment
securities, or holdings of the sume securities are
reviewed ut euch bulunce sheet dute to ussess
whether the fuir values huve declined below the
currying umounts. When u decline other thun
temporary hus occurred, the carrying umount of
such investments will be reduced fto its fuir value.
The impuirment loss is recoyhised us un expense
in the period in which the decline occurs.

The impuirment loss is written buck to income when
the circumstunces und events that led to the write-
downs or write-offs ceuse to exist und there is
persuusive evidence thut the new circumstunces

und events will persist for the foreseeuble future.
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plunt und eyuipment ure stated ut cost
less uccumuluted depreciution und uccumuluted
impuirment losses.

The cost of un item of property, plunt und
eyuipment comprises its purchuse price und uny
directly uttributuble costs of bringing the usset to
its working condition und locution for its intended
use. Mujor costs incurred in restoring ussets to their
normual working conditions ure churygyed to the
income statement. Improvements ure cupitulised

und depreciuted over their expected useful lives.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The guin or loss arising from the retirement or
disposul of property, plant und eyuipment is
determined us the difference between the
estimuted net sules proceeds und the cuarryiny
umount of the ussets und is recognhised us income
or expense in the income statement.

Depreciution is provided to write off the cost less
uccumulated impuirment losses of property, plunt
und eyuipment over their estimated useful lives
from the dute oh which they become fully
operutionul und ufter tuking into uccount their
estimuted residuul vulues, using the struight-line

method, ut the followinhy rates per ahnum:

Computer eqyuipment BRE
Office eqyuipment WNERE
Leusehold improvement HEWMEERE

Intangible assets

Reseurch und development costs

Expenditure on reseurch uctivities is recoynised us
un expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Costs incurred onh development uctivities, which
involve the applicution of reseurch findings to a
plun or designh for the production of new or
substuntidlly improved products und processes, ure
cupitdlised if the product or process is technicully
und commerciully feusible unhd the Group hus
sufficient resources to complete the development.
Other development expenditure is recoyhised us
un expense us incurred.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Intangible assets (Continued)
Computer software license rights

The initial cost of ucyuiring the computer soffware
license rights is cupitulised if it is probuble thut the
future economic benefits that are attributuble to
the ussets will flow to the Group und the cost cun
be meusured reliubly.

Computer software license rights are stuted ut cost
less uccumulated amortisation und uccumulated
impuirment losses. Computer software license rights
ure umortised on the struight-line busis over their
estimuted useful lives but hot exceediny 4 yeurs.

Impairment loss

At euch bulunce sheet dute, the Group reviews
infernul und external sources of informution to
determine whether the currying umounts of its
ussets have suffered un impuirment loss or
impuirment loss previously recoynised no lonyer
exists or muy be reduced. If uny such indicution
exists, the recoveruble umount of the usset is
estimuted bused on the higher of its net selling
price und vulue in use. Where it is hot possible to
estimute the recoverauble amount of un individual
usset, the Group estimautes the smullest group of
ussets thut yenerutes cush flows independently (i.e.
u cush-generuting unit).

If the recoveruble umount of an usset or u cush-
generuting unit is estimuted to be less than its
currying umount, the currying umount of the usset
or cush-generuting unit is reduced to itfs
recoveruble umount. Impuirment losses ure
recoyhised us un expenhse immediutely.

A reversul of impuirment losses is limited to the
currying umount of the usset or cush-yeneratiny
unit that would huve been determined hud no
impuirment loss been recoyhised in prior yeurs.
Reversul of impuirment losses is recoyhised us
income immediutely.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Inventories

Inventories ure stated ut the lower of cost und net
reulisuble vulue. Cost, which comprises purchuse
costs and those overheuds thut have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
locution and condition, is culculuted using the first-
in, first-out Method. Net reulisuble vulue represents
the estimuted selling price in the ordinury course
of business less the estimuted cost hecessury to
mauke the sule.

Trade and other receivables

Trude receivubles ure recoghised und curried ut
originul invoice umount less un dllowunce for any
uncollectible umounts. An estimate for doubtful
debts is mude when collection of the full umount
is ho lonyer probuble. Baud debts are written off
when identified.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recoynised when it is probuble that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group und
when the revenue und costs, if upplicuble, cun
be meusured reliubly and on the followiny buses.

Service income is recoyhised in the period when
services ure rendered.

Sule of gyoods is recoghised on trunsfer of risks und
rewurds of owhership, which generully coincides
with time when goods ure delivered to customers
und title hus pussed.

Softwure license fee und royulty income ure
recoyhised on un uccruul busis in uccordance with
the relevunt terms of the license/royulty
ugreements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies

The Group muintuins its uccounting records in Honhy
Konyg dollurs and trunsuctions involving foreign
currencies ure frunslated ut the upproximate rates
of exchunge ruling ut the trunsaction dutes.
Monetury ussets and liubilities denominuted in
foreign currencies ut the bulunce sheet dute ure
refrunslated ut the rates of exchange ruling at that
dute. Trunslation differences ure included in the

conhsoliduted income stutement.
Taxation

The charye for current income tux is bused on the
results for the yeur us adjusted for items thut are
non-ussessuble or disullowed. It is culculuted using
tax rates thut have been enucted or substantively

enucted by the bulunce sheet dute.

Deferred tux is provided using the liubility method,
oh dll temporury differences between the ftux
buses of ussets und liubilities und their carryiny
umounts in the financiul stutements. The deferred
tax ligbilities or ussets are meusured ut the tux rates
that ure expected to upply to the period when
the usset is recovered or liubility is settled, bused
on the tux rutes aund the tux luws that have been
enucted or substuntively enucted by the bulance
sheet dute. Deferred tux ussets ure recoynised to
the extent that it is probuble thut future tuxuble
profit will be wuvdiluble uyudinst which the
deductible temporury differences, tux losses und
credits cun be utilised.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

No deferred tux is provided for temporary
differences warising from goodwill, the initiul
recoynition of ussets or liabilities in u fransuction
other thun o business combinution and thut
uffecting neither uccounting nor tuxuble profits,
und investment in subsidiaries to the extent that
they will probubly nhot reverse in the foreseeuble
future.

In prior yeurs, deferred tauxation wus uccounted
for ut the current tux rate in respect of timiny
differences between profit us computed for
tuxation purposes und profit us stuted in the
financiul statements to the extent thut u liubility
wus expected to be puyuble in the foreseeuble
future. Deferred tux ussets were not recognised
uhless their reulisution wus ussured beyond
reusonuble doubt. The udoption of revised SSAP
12 represents u chunyge in uccounting policy,
which hus been upplied retrospectively but hus

no muteriul effects on these finunciul stutements.

Operating leases

Leuses where substuntiully dll the rewurds und risks
of owhership of ussets remuin with the leusing
compuny ure uccounted for us operutinyg leuses.
Rentul puyuble unhder operuting leuses ure
recoynised us un expense on the strauight-line busis
over the leuse terms. Leuse incentives received
ure recoyhised in the income stutement us un
integraul purt of the het consideration uyreed for

the use of the leused usset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of cush flow statement, cush
eqyuivulents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are reudily convertible into
knhown umounts of cush und which dre subject to
un insighificunt risk of chunge in value, net of bunk
overdrufts, if uny.

Employee benefits
Defihed contribution plans

The Group purticiputes in u Maundutory Provident
Fund scheme operuted by upproved trustees in
Hong Konhy und to muke contributions for its eligible
employees us reyuired by the Mandatory Provident
Fund Ordihunce. The ussets of the scheme ure held
sepurutely from those of the Group in dun
independently administered funhd. The obligutions
for contributions to defined contribution refirement
scheme dre recoyhised us un expenhse in the
income statement us incurred. The contribution
borne by the Group is culculuted ut 5% of the
suluries und wayes (monthly contribution is limited
to 5% of HK$20,000 for euch eligible employee).

Equity compehnsution benefits

The shure option scheme dllows the Group’s
employees to ucyuire shares of the Compuny. No
compensution cost or obligution is recoynised
when the Group ygrunts options fo employees to
ucquire shures of the Compuny. When the options
are exercised, eyuity is increused by the amount
of the proceeds received.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Related parties

Parties ure considered to be related if one purty
hus the dbility, directly or indirectly, to conftrol the
other purty or exercise significunt influence over
the other party in mukinyg finuncial und operuting
decision. Purties ure ulso considered to be reluted
if they ure subject to common control or common

sighificunt influence.

Segment reporting

A seyment is u distinguishuble component of the
Group thut is enguged either in providing products
or services (business segment), or in providiny
products or services within a particulur economic
environment (gyeoyruphicul seyment), which is
subject to risks und rewurds that are different from

those of other segments.

In uccordunce with the Group’s internal finunciul
reporting system, the Group hus chosen business
segment informution us the primury reporting
formut and gyeoyruphicul segment informution as
the secondury reporting format for the purpose of

these finunciul stutements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, ussets und
ligbilities include items directly uttributuble to u
segment us well us those thut cun be ullocuted
oh u reusonuble busis to that segment. For
exumple, seyment ussets may include inventories,
trade receivubles und property, plant and
equipment. Seyment revenue, expenses, ussets,
und liubilities ure determined before intru-group
bulances und infru-group frunsuctions ure
eliminuted us purt of the consolidation process,
except to the extent that such infru-group
bulunces und trunsuctions ure between ygroup

enterprises within u single segment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES FEFEBK @)
(Continued)
Segment reporting (Continued) DEWEWE (E)

Seyment cupitul expenditure is the totul cost
incurred during the period to ucyuire seyment
ussets (both tangible and intangible) that are

expected to be used for more than one period.

Unullocuted items muainly comprise finuncial und
corporute wussets, inferest-beuring louns,
borrowings, corporute und financing expenses und

minority interests.

TURNOVER AND REVENUE

The Compuny is un investment holding compuny.
The Group is principully enguged in the provision
of Enterprises Thin Client Solutions, Customised Thin
Client Applicution Solutions und Cuble Network
Thin Client Solutions.

Turnover und revenue recoynhised by cuteyory ure

DEMEARZ I RAHE B KBRS
ERBRE-—BRBBERZIHEE
(BEEREBEREE)MBEE B -

AOPMEBTECREMBLEEE
NEFREZER - B CERBE
THRDHBRRES o

ERXRTBRBA

ARBRREZERDT  AEEZE
EXBRRUECXERPHBRE
RoOEREFFPHEARABRAITR
LERREEEFPHBRAIR -

EEBERBRADEEINT :

us follows:
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
HK$’000 HKS 000
FET FET
Turnover EE2-
Service income BR 7% U A 68 5,200
Sules of yoods ERHEE 26,261 2,314
ok
% Softwure license fee BHBHERE 2,865 4,633
2 Royulty income BRI A 406 -
5
- 29,600 12,147
=
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

OTHER INCOME 5. Htdk A
Other income muinly represents the write buck of HWRAFTFEZEARRBERD AR
provision for doubtful debts umounted to 1,159,0008 T (ZBF=F : &) -
HKS$ 1,159,000 (2003: Nil).
LOSS FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 6. BRRABEXEBEESR
BEFORE TAXATION
2004 2003
—ETINF —EET=HF
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET

This is stuted ufter churyiny:

(a) Finance costs

Interest on bunk overdrufts
und other borrowinys
wholly repuyuble

within five yeuars

LET3HIBR T 5 B IR A SR -

(@) ®BERE

AREEREE
HE 2 RIT
BEXREAM
&K 529 -




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
E‘zr i% iﬁ 252 l}ﬁ %I Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004

BE-—SETNMEANA=1THIFE

6. LOSS FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 6. BRREBEEEEGEE #
BEFORE TAXATION (continued)

2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET
(b)  Otheritems (b) HitEH
Cost of inventories BEAR 22,643 1.872
Auditors’ remuneration: BRHM#ME :
Current yeur KEE 500 280
Underprovision in FFEREBETR
previous yeur 350 -
Contributions to defined TERE MR MK
contribution plun (EBEEEIERN
(included in employee B)
benefits expense) 89 117
Loss on disposul of property, HEWE BER
plant und eqyuipment REEE 108 12
Provision for doubtful debts RIRBE - 1,159
Reseurch und development MRERBEERAK :
costs in respect of:
Hurdware und design fee WHREBTER 4,887 1,032
Employee benefits expense BEIRAMAX 347 463
Operuting leuse churges MEZRKREHEERA
on premises 346 240
Impuirment losses WEE B (81
(included in other EHMEE
operuting expenses) on: MXHA) :
Investment securities BERE 2,590 -
Goodwill BE 939 -
N Intungible ussets BREEE 4,194 -
S Interests in jointly controlled REREZESLQF
s entities 2 R 195 -
o Shure issuiny expenses BTRMEAX 749 12,012
%
XA
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

TAXATION 7. RE
2004 2003
—sEmE —sE=%
HK$’000 HKS 000
FET FET
The churge comprises: THEE
Hong Kong Profits Tax ERMESB
Current yeur KEE = -
Under provision in prior yeur tFEREBETR = 49
- 49
Hony Kony Profits Tux hus hot been provided us HRAEERAFEHERKEER,
the Group incurred u loss for tuxution purposes for WA EREBRNESHRE -
the yeur,
2004 2003
—EENEF —EE=F
HK$’000 HKS 000
FET FET
Reconciliation of tax expense HEM IR
Loss from ordinury uctivities BREBATEEEKER
before tux (20,949) (13.674)
Income tux ut upplicuble tax rate  EBIE17.5% 5T E 2 FiE
of 17.5% (2003: 17.5%) (ZZ2ZE=F . 17.5%) (3,666) (2.393)
Non-deductible expenses TEEHIBR 2B 1,007 2,108
Unrecoyhised tux losses KRERBIEEE 1,626 1.199
Unrecogynhised temporury differences RERE = & 1,033 %14
Underprovision in prior yeur FFEREBETR = 49
Tux expense for the yeur AEEHEHRE = 49
The upplicuble tux rute is the Hony Kony profits RAZHEABTBREHRI17.5% (=

tux rate of 17.5% (2003: 17.5%). B=F 1 17.5%) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments puid und puyuble to the
directors of the Compuny ure us follows:

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

EERERTRARHS

ENRENTARAREZCESHE
mr

2004 2003
—ETINF —ET=HF
HK$’000 HKS 000
FHET FET
Fees we
Executive directors HITES = -
Independent non-executive BIYFHITES
directors 400 300
Other emoluments HihBy <
Suluries und other benefits HEREAMBR 1,345 990
Contributions to retirement RARGHEIMHE
schemes 36 33
1,781 1.323

In uddition to directors’ emoluments disclosed
ubove, options to subscribe for 38,000,000 shures
of the Compuny were yrunted to three executive
directors us set out in hote 23 to the finauncidal
statements in previous yeaur under the Pre-IPO Shure
Option Scheme und the options yrunted were fully
exercised duriny the yeur,

The four (2003: three) executive directors of the
Compuny, Mr. Tony Hoo, Mr. Tuny Tsz Hoo, Anthony,
Mr. Chow Kwok Keuny and Mr. Lee Hui Chu,
received individuul emoluments for the yeur ended
30 June 2004 of upproximutely HK$757,000 (2003:
HK$561,000), HK$312,000 (2003: HKS$231,000),
HK$312,000 (2003: HK$231,000) und HKS$ Nil
respectively. The two independent non-executive
directors Mr. Kwok Ming Fui and Mr. Lum Din Kun,
of the Compuny received directors’ fees for the
yeur ended 30 June 2004 of HK$200,000 (2003:
HK$150,000) und HK$200,000 (2003: HK$150,000)
respectively.

No directors wuived uny emoluments for euch of
the two yeurs ended 30 June 2004. No emoluments
were puid to the directors us un inducement to
join or upon joininy the Group during euch of the
two yeurs ended 30 Junhe 2004.

BREXHE2ESHEN  LFELC
REBEERDMABRATBRESTERT
= EHITEER W A 538,000,000/
R zBRECRAFRNEIITE
R BMERME23 -

ARABEE (ZER=F  ZR)91T
ESPRRELE  BFRELE - BE
BEERTERELE  RBE-ZZT
WERA =+ HIEFEWREZEAH
2R BIHNAHT57,0008 T (ZEBE=
1 561,0007% 5T) ~ 312,000/ T (=
ZZ =4 1 231,000/ t) &312,000
BT (ZEZZ=F 1 231,00087T) &
B RARAMEBLFHNTESDH
BEERMABHEE  RBE=ZT
MEAAB=Z+THLFERRZESE
£ 2R %2000008 T (ZEF=F:
150,0007% jt) }&200,000& T (=& &
=% : 150,000 T) °

BMEEZRAWBEE_ZTTNF A=
TEEMEREZHE - AEERE
CEEMNERAZTHLEMERSF
MEOESZNME - LRSS
BREAMBAEERZRE -




DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The emoluments of the six (2003: five) individuuls
with highest emoluments in the Group for the yeur
with two individuuals having sume fifth highest
emoluments, including three (2003: one) directors
Mr. Tony Hoo, Mr. Tuny Tze Hoo, Anthony and Mr.
Chow Kwok Keuny, whose emoluments ure set out

ubove.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

EFRERITHRARHS
()

FEBRAFEZAEHSHFAL
(CEZE=F H)(HPFZARBB%
EEBSHAL)  BE=ZRESF (=
EE=F: )HRRAEE BFR
FERBBEBEE  MESZMEF
BERLHKE -

2004 2003
—sEns —ET=%
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET

Suluries, ullowunces und e RMREYAE
benefits in kind 1,622 2,165

Conftributions to retirement  RBKEH 24 =%

schemes 54 59
1,676 2,224

The number of the highest-puid individuul senior
executives whose emoluments fell within the

followiny baund is us follows:

MENTFUTHBE RS EH o MITH
ATAZOT :

2004 2003
—EEnF —EE=%
Nil - HK$ 1,000,000 2 —1,000,0007% 7t 3 4

No emoluments were puid to the six (2003: five)
highest-puid individuuls us un inducement to join
or upon joining the Group during euch of the two
yeurs ended 30 Juhe 2004.

The 2,000,000 options yrunted to one senior
maunuyement under the Pre-IPO Shure Option
Scheme in 2003 wus yrunted to one of the senior
executives mentioned ubove. All such options

grunted were fully exercised during the yeur,

AEERBE-_ZEZTNFA=1H
IWMERFHEQREHSHFAL
(Z2Z2=F  B)XNTHE - URS
REMBRFERAMBAEBRR 2 8
B o

—EESFREBERAMBRABR
RHUBET - EERERAEY
2,000,000 BRERET N E— &5
BARAL  RE R BRES W
T4 o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

LOSS FOR THE YEAR AND
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE PARENT

The consoliduted loss uttributuble to eyuity holders
of the purent for the yeur includes u loss of
upproximutely HK$29,394,000 (2003: HKS$12,175,000)
which hus been deult with in the finunciul
stautements of the Compuny.

LOSS PER SHARE

The culculution of busic loss per share is bused on
the consoliduted loss uttributuble to the eqyuity
holders of the purent for the yeur of HK$20,949,000
(2003: HK$13,723,000) und weighted uveruye
number of 416,672,000 (2003: 320,822,000) ordinury
shares in issue durinyg the yeur.

The weighted averuge number of shures used to
culculute prior yeur’s loss per shure is bused on
the ussumption that the 300,000,000 shures were
deemed to huve been in issue comprisiny
60,000,000 shures issued us u considerution for the
acqyuisition of the entire share cupitul of Cubleplus
und the cupitdlisution issue of 240,000,000 shures.

Additionully, the weighted uveruge humber of
shares used for prior yeur dlso includes the
100,000,000 shures issued pursuunt to the Placing.

No diluted loss per shure hus been presented for
current yeur us there were no potentiul ordinury
shares. No diluted loss per share hus been
presented for the yeur ended 30 Junhe 2003
becuuse the exercise of the outstundiny potentiul
ordinury shures would have been unfti-dilutive.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Seyment informuation is presented in respect of the
Group’s business und yeoyruphicul seyments.
Business seyment information is chosen us the
primary reporting formut becuuse this is more

relevant to the Group’s infernul financial reporting.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

BRBAFKRESEARSE
A B 1R

FEESLAAREFEARLESE
BEECRARA U BRRARE
ZEBE#29,3940008 T (ZEE =
F 112,175,000 T) °

BRER

BREFTEERRBEAFEZSAT
RERFHE ARLERS E1820,949,000
BT (ZEE=F 113,723,000 7T)
RERAEBBRTROZMEFIIH
416,672,000 (=2 T = & :
320,822,0008%) 5t & °

AUGELEEERER 2RO ME
S £9  J5 8 38 300,000,0008% B2 12 » 1E
B Ui Cubleplus® 2B A Z R B
3% 1T 260,000,000 8% B2 12 & 1R 15 & A
{b.3% 17 T 3% 1T 2 240,000,000 % & 1% it
B WRBTBRITMEE -

o AUGFELFESREBBEZR
DINEFHETEEREREMET
2100,000,000 2 & 17 °

REAFELB|EMELBELER
RS EGRBEESE - ARTES
RARTECEZBRARBESE
BWRZBE=FAA=1+HLEHERL
EmETERBEESE -

SWBEH

KXFFRH2AMENIERAER
EBRBEDE c AREBIHE
HEAEERITERRBEEREM
By MREBEATERRES -




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 11. SBEH @)
Business segment EESE
The Group comprises the following muin business REFITERSTESOT :
segments:
Customised Thin

Enterprise Thin Client Application Cable Network Thin

Client Solutions Solutions Client Solufions Others Group

PRERFH ERERFRER

BARE BABREE BARE ify A58

2004 2008 2004 2008 2004 2008 2004 2008 2004 2008
ZEIME “RE-E CRRNE “ET-F CRFWE "B “REME “IB-F -RINE “RE=F
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKY'000  HKS'000
Tér TEr  TEr TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  FEr  FEr Tin

(restuted)
(23]
Revenue B
Seyment furnover RENREEZ
from external customers e 20,955 4,104 2,865 4,633 5,780 - - 3320 29600 12,147
Seyment resulfs P95 1,031 842 (1909) 2847 (3,693) - - 2392 @57) 6,081
Unullocuted income RIBHA - 9%
Unullocuted exuenses AIBER (15,846)  (19.845)
Loss from operctions BEFR @0417)  (13674)
Shure of results of jointly BiELERE
controlled enfities IEES @) -
Finunce cosfs BEAK (529) -
Loss from ordinary octivities B A B EEE
before taxation i (20,949)  (13.674)
Tayution ik = @)
Loss for the year and BRBATRK
attributable to equity BHEAR
holders of the parent ERELER (20949)  (13.723)
Asses BE
Seyment ussets AHEE 1,734 2,367 = 6877 2,205 - - 3320 3939 12564
Unullocuted ussets RIMEE 12491 16401
Consoliduted foful ussefs GeigE 16430 28455
Liabilities 8k
Seyment liubilities 2988 365 453 = - = - = - 365 453
Undllocuted liuilities FABER 1,534 3422
Consoliduted fotul liubilities GABeR 1,899 3875
Other information HthER
Cupitul expenditure EXBx - - -0 - - - - - 400
Unullocuted cupifal AIBEARR
expenditure 1,211 2
1,211 6,125
Depreciution und umortisution &R &4 = - 15 381 = - = - 1,525 381
Unullocuted depreciationund & AEFER
umortisution i 956 523
2,481 904
mairment loss AEEE - - 4 - - - - - 4u -
Unullocuted impuirment loss ~ FAERESE 3,124 -




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

11. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 1. SBEIE @)
Geographical segment 1 18 53 8B
In presenting information on the busis of 1218 5 TP ELME 2 S RIS 5 5Pk
ygeoyruphicul segment, segment revenue is bused ANBREEREMEES « PPEE
on the yeoyruphicul locution of customers. RENEL NIREEREEES o

Seyment ussets und cupitul expenditure ure bused

onh the gyeoyruphicul locution of the ussets.

Capital
Revenue from expenditure incurred
extemal customers Segment assets during the year
REAMREFBA PHEE REEEEZERRX
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

“ERNE “FTZE -“FRNE -“BE=-F ZBINE "BI=F
HK$°000  HKS'000 ~ HK$'000  HKS'000 ~ HK$'000  HKS'000
FET FEx FET FEx FET FEx

Honhy Kony '8 22,037 9,662 12,918 27,296 11 6,125
Tdiwan aE 1,624 2,485 = 1,159 - -
USA EYEl 2,806 - 271 - - -
Singupore 2K 135 - - - - -
PRC FE 2,998 - 3,241 - 1,200 -

29,600 12,147 16,430 28,455 1,211 6,125
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. ¥  BERRH
Computer Office  Leasehold
equipment equipment improvement Total
ENRE BOERE REWEES st
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET FET
Cost B
At 1 July 2003 RZEZE=F+A-H 2,595 26 - 2,621
Additions NE 11 - 1,200 1211
Disposuls HE (180) - - (180)
At 30 June 2004 R-ZBEENEXAZTA 2,426 26 1,200 3,652

Accumulated depreciation ZiHE

At 1 July 2003 R-ZEZE=FtH—H 1,063 16 - 1,069
Churyge for the yeur FENE 483 5 - 488
Eliminated on disposals o E B 88 (72) - - (72)
At 30 June 2004 R-ZEZMEXA=1+A 1,464 21 - 1,485
Net book value REFE

At 30 June 2004 R-ZEZMEXA=1+A 962 5 1,200 2,167
At 1 July 2003 R-ZEZE=FtH—H 1,542 10 - 1,552
The currying umount of property, plant und ME - BERRENREEESFE
equipment ure subject to the review of impuirment EAMELEBRBERERNRN o &
loss ut the bulunce sheet dute. The process of EEENRANEFER LM ETH
review of impuirment loss us set out in the REEY WP REEREEMNTL
uccounhting policy ubove involves significunt WEHENEEELEEARTE  BFE
estimution of the ussets’ recoveruble umounts by ENFERER-

the directors, including the ussets’ value in use.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 13. EEEE
Software
license
rights
BRI ERE
HKS 000
FET
At beyginning of yeur REA
Cost oS 6,100
Accumuluted umortisution 2t E (3810
Openiny currying umount FUZEEE 5,719
Amortisution churgye BRI 6 (1,525)
Impuirment losses WEEIE (4,194
Closing cuarrying amount FRZEREE -
At balance sheet date REEHR
Cost oS 6,100
Accumuluted umortisation ETERBESRE
und impuirment losses (6,100
Closing carrying amount FRZEEE -

N YZE

Durinyg the yeur ended 30 June 2003, the Group
ucyuired exclusive rights to use und to sub-license
un interactive voice recoynition system (the
"System”) speciulised for use in securities fradiny
in Hony Konhy, the People’s Republic of Chinu (the
"PRC") und Tuiwun ut u cost of HK$6,100,000. The
Group ulso entered into un uygreement with u
customer in Tuiwun to sub-license the System for
use in Tuiwun. Sub-license fee of HK$455,000 hud
been received up to 30 June 2003 und such fee
wdus recoyhised us income for the yeur then
ended.

AEBR-ZZZ=FA=ZTHNE
EFEHM - 26,100,000 THEE—
BAIAERREE - PEARANE
(FEFIJ)&I:'@ ?&E%J:E’\JEEJ%E‘
a*ﬁ AE;M R BHNBRRE

Ao ERRE - $%I/7T\’*f‘é’7ﬁﬁﬁ’\‘
‘a%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%#ﬁ)ﬂ%% HRER
FWEHTEH » B H 455,000 THY
BHEABER-ZEZ=F/"A=1
AAKRERECBANGEEFEZRA
& o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 13. LB E @)

During the yeur, technicul problems were identified RER > BITEERER  KEBL
und the Group hus tuken prompt steps to improve JAEBEBURZEZRL - HEEH
the System. Upon heyotiution with the customer, BE% » F8 5 E 600,000 Tt #9435 5F
further sub-license fee of HK$600,000 hud been FHBCHEFERLERTBEE
mutuaully ugreed und received during the current AR EAENBRENRERE -
finunciul yeur us u finul settlement for the EECORZAGREREEENERE
outstunding contract sum. In prepuring the BEMFELHR  TEEBRLEE
finuncial statements for the yeur ended 30 Juhe FEENRBMEELEE -

2004, the directors huve reviewed the future
potentiul economic benefits to be gyeneruted from
the System und consider that it is prudent to muke
provision aguinst the currying umount of the
intanygible ussets.

GOODWILL 14. HE
Total
et
HKS 000
FET
Additions nE 1,407
Amortisution churyes BRI 6 (468)
Impuirment losses WEEIE (939)
Closing cuarrying amount FRZEREE -
At balance sheet date REEHR
Cost oS 1,407
Accumuluted umortisation und ETERBESRE
impuirment losses (1.,407)

Closing carrying amount FRZEEE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

GOODWILL (continued)

Goodwill of HK$1,407,000 urose from the ucquisition
of udditionul 50% interest in u jointly control entity,
Tiger Tech (Chind) Holdinys Limited ("Tiger Tech
Chinu”), duriny the yeur. As u result of the
acyuisition, Tiger Tech Chinu becume u wholly-
owhed subsidiury of the Compuhny. Tiger Tech
Chinu wus originully set up by the Compuny und
u third purty with a view to engyuge in the provision
of enterprise thin client solutions und cuble hetwork
thin client solutions in the PRC. However, up to the
dute of these finunciul stutements, Tiger Tech
Chihu hus not yet generuted uny income und
impuirment loss on the bulunce of uhumortised
yoodwill of HK$939,000 is recoyhised uccordingly.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

fE181,407,000% 7T 2 B&E T3 A LD "R
FRARBERBEPEERARAT
(TE R P E]) FIN0% 2 3
EE - WBE  ERAEKPERLEEX
RANZENBAR - EEBKHE
RYOHAAAAE-—FE=FHLEK
Mo UEFEREEEFEBREE
REBRBREEFPHBATR - A
- ERUBRERE  EEBKBE
MAEEWE H Bt HREHEHH
% K ERE939,000/8 T E R B M E
BRIk -

EHRR

The Group and
the Company

REERAKADF
2004 2003
—sEmE —E2=%
HK$°000 HKS 000
FHET FET
Unlisted shures, ut cost FLHRA » BRAE 2,590 -
Less: Impuirment loss W OBEEE (2,590) -

At the bulunce sheet dute, the Compuny held
10% interest in the ordinary shure cuapital of
Mediucute Techholoyy Limited, u compuny
incorporuted in Hony Kony und is enyuyed in the
development of Thui lunguuyge input method for
mobile phones.

Up to the dute of these finunciul stutements, the

investee hus not yet generuted any profits. Future
performunce of the investee is uncertuin und,

therefore, impuirment loss hus been mude

uccordingly.

REER » A2 EHFFHMediucute
Technoloyy Limited 10%&# - — /&
REBRIRREMBFEEI@A
EWAT e

EXMB®RERA  MREDREEME
&R FRARBEEHRZKRR -
It 2HRESERE -




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16. REBATRIZE#R
2004 2003
—EENEF —EE=F
HK$’000 HKS 000
FET FET
Unlisted shures, ut cost FEETRMD - ERA 1,401 1
Impuirment loss W OBEEE (1,400) -
1 1
Due from subsidiuries WK B A RRIE 23,211 14,401
Provision for doubtful debts R IRE & (23,112) -
99 14,401
100 14,402
The umount due from subsidiuries ure unsecured, FEWHEBASRIEARIKTE  ER
interest-free und not expected to be reulised in i rERNBEE e +=@A

the next twelve months from the bulunce sheet NEERZFHIF o

dute.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Detuils of the subsidiuries ut the bulance sheet

dute ure us follows:

Name of
subsidiary

MELASERE

Cubleplus Group
Limited

Eurosino Holdings
Limited

Tiger Tech
Corporation
Limited

EZRMEERAT

Tiger Tech (Chinu)
Holdinys Limited

ERBEDEER
BRAR

Place of
incorporation
and operation
=R R
EEME

British Virgin
Islunds/

Hony Kony
HKBRELZEE
7

British Virgin
Islunds/

Honhy Kony
HKBRELEE
7B

Honhy Kony
7B

British Virgin
Islunds/

Honhy Kony
HKBRELEE
7B

Issued and
paid up
capital
BRETR
BERE

10 ordinary
shures of
USS$T euch
0REREE
1ZEnzEBR

1 ordinury
shures of
USS$T euch
IREREE
1ZEnzEBR

5,000 ordinary
shures of

HKS$1 euch
5,000 & K E &
IBTzEBR

100 ordinury
shures of
USS$T euch
100 B REE
1ZEnzEBR

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

Percentage of
equity interest
held by the
Company
EARRFRAER
ZESH
Direct Indirect

HE ] %

100% -

100% -

- 100%

100% -

BRRTG R -

BRRTG R -

Principal
activities

ETREE

Investment
holding
BREER

Inuctive

REEK

Provision of
Enterprise Thin
Client Solutions,
Customised
Thin Client
Application
Solutions und
Cuble Network
Thin Client
Solutions
RHLGEEEP
E B
EEFHER
BRABARAIRR
EHRPRE
EPBBARARR

Provision of
Enterprise Thin
Client Solutions,
Customised
Thin Client
Application
Solutions und
Cuble Network
Thin Client
Solutions
RULGEEEP
E B

EEFHER
BABRIRK

BRP%E
BEPBBART R




17.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
ZEENFANA=ZTHILEFE

17. RERRFLAFZHR

ENTITIES
The Group The Company
biN-4. | b NN
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEZME —EECE “EEZME —2E=F
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$000
FET FET FET FET
Unlisted shares, ut cost ELTRG  BRA - - 195 1
Less: Impuirment loss wOREEE = - (195) -
Shure of het ussets PMEEEFE - 1 - -
Due from u jointly FEW A REH A BRE
controlled entity 34 - - -
34 1 - 1

Particulars of jointly controlled entities at the

baulance sheet dute ure us follows:

Name of jointly

controlled entity
LEEHARER

Al-Times Intemational Limited
BRERNRERERLA

Tiger Tech Mobile Limited

Form of Principal
business place
structure of operation

AAERES IEEERY
Corporute Hony Kony
% B
Corporute Hony Kony
it i

Place of

incorporation
RuhY

Hony Kony
4

British Virgin Islunds

RERLES

At 30 Juhe 2003, interest in u jointly controlled entity

represented 50% eyuity interest in Tiger Tech Chinu

which becume u wholly-owhed subsidiary of the

Compuny during the yeur.

REFAHREZEHATZHBOT :

Proportion of nominal

value of issued

Nature capital held
of business Class of share by the Company
g RBER rRAREL
BRTRE
Development Ordinary 50%
of software LB
EGSES
Distribution of Ordinary 50%
mobile und £

reluted IT products
HEFRR
RENRER

R=BB=£xA=+0 ARTAR
BS0% R 2 ARH DT ERY
BHE BREARB2ENEL

ﬁ_lo




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB oK M

INVENTORIES

Inventories represent merchundise of computer
hardware aund uccessories.

DUE FROM A SHAREHOLDER OF A
JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

As ut 30 June 2003, the umount due from u
shareholder of u jointly controlled entity who held
50% equity interest of the issued cupital of the
Compuny’s jointly controlled entity was unsecured
und interest-free. During the yeur, the umount waus
deposited intfo the bunhk account of the jointly
controlled entity on behulf of the Compuny in
fulfilment of the Compuny’s obligution to
contribute to the working cupital of the jointly
controlled entity.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

R

FERREMBEARES 2EM -

FE W 3t [ 2 2 B AR Rz K
I

R-ZZZ=ZFXRA=1+H EBRHAR
ZEHAARR(EFELAL2E —BH
S DB E BITRAZ50%KRE) 2
RERBEARRZE - RERN - BB
RECHZAREHNATRRRALD
AFAZHEZEN DB ZRTRS
LEEBTAXRAELRZEH AR
AEEES A -

(MW #) Y3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 20. FE U AR % B R i FE 4 BRI/

The Group The Compuny
x5H b /N
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEMNFE  -TERZF CZEINFE -TB=fF
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000
FET FEn FET FEn
Trade receivables FE U B 3
From third purties REE=FR 2,696 6,356 - -
Other receivables H ot B R E
Deposits, prepuyments B BARER
and other debtors Hfto e Wk 7008 1,529 1,449 4 72
4,225 7,805 4 72

FEBYEFERKRER  BAEE
— R FEE-—ZEAEAZERS -
FEWERR Z REDMMT -

The Group hus ho specific credit policy. However,
the Group normully dllows one to six months
repuyment period to its customers. Aying aunalysis
of trude receivubles is us follows:

2004 2003

—EENE —EE=HF

HK$°000 HKS 000

FET FET

0 - 30 duys EZ=+H 2 1,380
31 - 90 duys =+—ZAh+AH 203 638
91 - 180 duys ht+—Z2—8Nt+H 2,220 4,622
Over 180 duys —BNTHUE 271 875
2,696 7,515

Provision for doubtful debts R RE & = (1,159
2,696 6,356

The currying vulue of frude receivubles of the
Group umounted to HK$2,696,000 (2003:
HK$6,356,000) ure stuted ut their nominal vulue us
reduced by uppropriute ullowunces for estimuted

irrecoveruble umounts.

Such udllowunhces ure

estimuted by the directors by reference to u

number of fuctors such us pust default experience,
the relutionship with customers und the uctuul

settlement subsequent to the bulunce sheet dute.

FAEERUKRINIEEERLES
2,696,0008 T (Z 2 & = & :
6,356,000/ T) + B AR M T WE
WBREBENNREIEEBNE
B - HRFEAESERSZBARZNE
ATBITKE  ERENEENEE
BEREERANEBRREMAF L&
o
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Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

21. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 21. BEFNERREMEFMRRE
The Group The Compuny
g | LA
2004 2003 2004 2003

it 3 JuE— ) mt 3 JuE—
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000

FET FET FET FET
Trade payables ERER
To third purties FFE=R - 452 - -
Other payables Hi e FE
Accrued charges und EHERR
other creditors HinEARE 1,899 1474 772 950
1,899 1,926 772 950
Ayginyg unulysis of tfrade puyubles is us follows: ENERRZRERMOT
2004 2003
—EENE —EZT=HF
HK$’000 HKS 000
F#ET FET
0 - 30 duys BE=10 - 296
31 - 90 duys =t+—-ZA+H - 156
- 452

e -
(9]
Fr m
o
2
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T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

ISSUED CAPITAL 22. EBTERSE
2004
ZBEME —EE=
Number Number
Note of share HK$000 of share HK$000
it RH8E FEx RAOEE FEx
Authorised: EE
At beyinning of yeur, REY BREBOIET
ut HKS0.01 euch 10,000,000,000 100,000 - -
On incorporation R A LB - - 10,000,000 100
Increuse in uuthorised EERARE N
shure cupital = - 9,990,000,000 99.900
At balance sheet date REER 10,000,000,000 100,000 10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BRITRAR
At beyinning of yeur, REY BREBOIET
ut HKS0.01 euch 400,000,000 4,000 - -
Issue of shures upon REMARLERITRE
incorporation - - 10,000,000 100
Issue of shares on Group REBEABZTRA
Reorgunisation = = 50,000,000 500
Cupitulisution issue BERLET = = 240,000,000 2,400
Issue of shures upon exercise TEBRERTZRA
of shure options (c) 40,000,000 400 - -
Issue of shares for ucquisition fi M W i 8 17 2 43 (1) 5,000,000 50 -
Issue of shures BTRM (b) 20,000,000 200 -
Issue of shures pursuunt ERRERTZRG
fo the Plucing - - 100,000,000 1,000
At balance sheet date REER 465,000,000 4,650 400,000,000 4,000
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ISSUED CAPITAL (continued)

Notes:

(u) On 9 Junuury 2004, 5,000,000 shures of HK$0.01
euch of the Compuny were issued ut u price of
HKS$0.5 per shure in considerution of 10% equity
interest in un investment securities. The excess of
HK$0.49 euch for totul 5,000,000 shures wus

credited us shure premium.

(b) During the yeur, the Compuny issued 20,000,000
shures of HKS0.01 euch ut u price of HKS0.4 per
share ut u plucement. The excess of HKS$0.39 per
shure from the plucement wus credited to shure

fremium.

() Pursuunt to the Compuny’s Pre-IPO share optfion
scheme, the Compuny issued 40,000,000 shures
of HK$0.01 euch of which ull were exercised
during the yeur, resulting in net proceed of
upproximutely HK$400,000.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Pursuunt to the written resolutions of the sole
shareholder of the Compuny duted 13 Murch 2003,
two shure option schemes, huamely the pre-IPO
share option scheme ("Pre-IPO Shure Option
Scheme”) und the shure option scheme ("Shure
Option Scheme”) were upproved und udopted.

Share Option Scheme

The mujor terms of the Shure Option Scheme which
will remuin in force for 10 yeurs from 13 Murch
2003 ure summurised us follows:

() The purpose of the Shure Option Scheme is
to enuble the Group to ygrunt options to
selected purticipunts, which include uny
person who is a full time or part time
employee or director of the Group, u
consultant or ugent of or udvisor to the
Group, us incentives or rewurds for their

contributions to the Group.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

ERITERE @

(@) R-ZZZMOE—-ANAE > A2F
LA BR4E B 0.5 7T 8 475,000,000
REREE0.0IBTZRYN » R
BEREZ10%ERNE - BHZ
R 0.4978 T 2 #4£ 5,000,000/
BROERBROEEANTER °

(b) RER  AAFUER0.4E TH
ERBITERO0EBIEEZ
20,000,000 217 - BEBH 2 &
BRO.39E TRDERRMIRERT
BE o

© WERABDABRETE - A2
AIRTUESREECOIEBTZ
40,000,000 B2 13+ R FRE |
T > W15 % 400,000/ T 2
o

MR RR fE st &

RER-ZZ=F=AT=RERSE
RAB-—RRBBEERERE W
HERETIHNERAFBRABR
FEETE ([ERQMERATE R ET
B RERESTS (TBRETRDY
BFHERRM -

MRz et &

BRESFSAGKRE-ZZE=ZF=AT
ZRERHMTF  HBEWNT :

(C)) ﬁ%ﬂﬁ%#iﬂ‘aﬂEAZK%lTrﬁ]
E2HE (BEXAEEEH
ﬁﬁ%ﬁaﬁé% CREEZ
B REHBHAASEFMA
D REBRE  FRARSY
rEBFRFEMZRBSE

3§ o




23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Share Option Scheme (Contihued)

(o)

©

The totdl humber of shures which may be
issued upoh exercise of ull optiohs to be
granted under the Shure Option Scheme
und uny other shure option scheme(s) of
the Compuny must not in uyyreygute
exceed 10% of the shures in issue upon
completion of the Pluciny, the cupitdlisution
issue und the issue of shures which muy fall
to be issued pursuunt to the exercise of the
Over-ullotment Option (detuils us set out in
the Prospectus). The muximum number of
shares which may be issued upon exercise
of ull outstundinyg options yrunted und yet
to be exercised under the Shure Option
Scheme und unhy other shure option
scheme(s) of the Compuhny ut uny time
(including the Pre-IPO Shure Option
Scheme) shull hot exceed 30% of the shures
in issue from fime to time.

The totul number of shares issued and which
muay faull fo be issued upon exercise of the
options grunted under the Shure Option
Scheme und uhy other shure option
scheme(s) of the Compuny (includiny
exercised, cuncelled und outstundinyg
options) fo euch gruntee in uny 12-month
period up to the dute of yrunt shall nhot
exceed 1% of the shures in issue ut dute of
grunt.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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23. FERRHEETE =)

MRt B (F)

(o)

©

HTERBEERES SRR
AR H MR B TR
2 BREmAERTZRD
BE - THEEBTREERE
AL BT U R BT BB R
BETRODZEHITROEH
Z10% (HBEHNBRER) -
TEBRBEBRESFERNALQE
FAME A B ) 2 41 L B8 AR A
8 (BEER ARABRAE
RiEF B ETFREMBE KT
82 RAT LB RAERG 7] T 847
Z2BRERE  TEBAETKE
BATRAD 2 30% °

HTEESREERES R
DNEEMEmERES SR T
BUARAZEBRE (BEC
T ERERERTEZE
RE)EFRITRATTFHITZ
RpAEE > RMEA+=EAR
ERHZATEBRERNER
EBITRBZ1%°
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23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Share Option Scheme (Contihued)

() Any ygrunt of options to u director, chief
executive or substuntial shareholder of the
Compuny or uny of its ussociutes is required
to be upproved by the independent hon-
executive directors. In addition, if the
Compuny proposes to yrunt options to u
substantiul shareholder of the Compuny or
uny independent hon-executive director or
their respective ussociutes, in excess of 0.1%
of the shaures of the Compuny on the dute
of the offer and with un ugygreyute vulue
(bused on the closiny price of the shures ut
the dute of euch offer) in excess of HKS5
million, within any 12-month period, ure
subject to shureholders’ dapprovul in u
generul meeting.

(e) The offer of u yrunt of share optiohs muy
be uccepted within 28 duys from the dute
of the offer, upon puyment of g nominul
consideration of HKS$1 in totdl by the
gruntee. The exercisuble period of the shure
options grunted is determinuble by the
directors ufter u certuin vesting period at
the discretion of the directors and ends on
u dute which is not luter thun ten years from
the dute of upprovul of the Share Option
Scheme.

The exercise price of the shure options is
determinuble by the directors, but may not
be less thun the highest of (i) the closiny
price of shures us stuted in Stock Exchange
onh the dute of ygrant, (ii) the uveruge of
the closiny prices of the share us stuted in
the Stock Exchange for the five business
duys immediutely precediny the dute of
grunt; und (iii) the nominul value of the
Compuny’s shares.

Upto the dute of this report, no options have been
grunted or agreed to be yranted under the Shure
Option Scheme since its effective dute on 13
Murch 2003.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
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23. FERRHEETE =)

MRt B (&)

FARTADBDZES - SR
THAEREEZERRIEEM
BEBEATCBREGRSBEL
FEHATESHAE o B A
DRATHEARRAEERRR
HMBIFATESRRE

AeBMBALRNBREMSE
HEERBERD BHAEM
ToEAMBERE 2BREE
TERBERTRERTZRED
ZEEBERHENERAR
AIRMOHEZ0.1%  BRREH
ZENEBRDUTEFTE 2R
B 8 38 5,000,0007% st BF - R
ABRRRBRRASHE -

REBRECENTREHE
WEB®28HA » HERAX
FERBEREVBTTER -
RHBREZTEPHESE
E o WRHLERRESRER
BRERTERTE -

BREZTEEHESETE -
MR THERORR HE B RD
REZFRAAHR 2™ E S 3D
REERHERALEEXA
J% 49 B BE 32 P PR 3R 2 P H9 W
B RAFRDARMD 2HE
ZEBREE -

BEEENRAB-_ZEZE=F=A1+=8
BERFHRA I HERIEERET
ERENEER B MBRE -




23.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Shure Option Scheme
is fo recoynise the contributions of certuin

employees of the Group und/or other persons to
the growth of the Group and/or the listing of the

Compuny’s shares on GEM. The principul terms of
the Pre-IPO Shure Option Scheme upproved und
udopted by written resolutions of the sole
shareholder of the Compuny duted 13 Murch 2003
are substantidlly the sume us the terms of the Share

Option Scheme described ubove, except thut:

()

(o)

©

@

The exercise price per shure is HKS$0.01,
beiny the pur value of the shures,
representing u discount of upproximautely
97% of the Pluciny price of HKS0.30;

The uyyreygyute humber of shures subject to
the Pre-IPO Shure Option Scheme is
40,000,000 eyuivulent to 10% of the issued
share cupitul of the Compuny us ut 16 April
2003 ussuminy the Over-ullotment Option is

not exercised;

There dure no similar restrictions on (i) the
grunting of optionhs to connected persons
(us defined in the GEM Listing Rules); (i) the
total number of shares which muy be issued
upon exercise of ull of the options to be
graunted; und (iii) the muximum entitlement
of euch yruntee in relution to the totul
number of shares issuuble to him/her upon
exercise of options yrunted to him/her under
the Pre-IPO Shure Option Scheme; und

Save for the options which huve been
grunted under the Pre-IPO Shure Option
Scheme, no further options will be offered or
grunted under the Pre-IPO Shure Option
Scheme, us the right to do so will terminate
upon the listing of the shares on GEM.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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23. FERR#EETE =)

B K 2 B 8 B AU W AR 1 EH B

BRLMABRATBRESTSEEHA
SEETEER RHMBALHAEAE
B2 BRRHAD TR R AIER
LHFEERELRR - RIBEADE
REZBZE=F=A+=HHE-RR
BRCEARBRAEREMNZER
NEABRATERET B HEBHEX
B2 b 32T BE AR R T B 2 AR R R B
B - ML &IEBRS

(@ RBEARBROOVERL  BR
M 2HE  REEE0.308 T
BROTWIT & ;

(o) HBERAMABRABRETSE
T 2 IRt ¥ 8% 40,000,000
R HER-ZZ=FDTA+
NEEXRRFSBHITRAZ10%
(1R & I 81T {48 2R Be AR ) 5

(© RUTHBRIWEEURS : O
BEAEAL (ERRAIXERL
WRA) RTERE S () 2H
TEERHBRERT TRT
ZRDBE . Ri) BUAR
AfTERBEERARERATE
RETERTRE 2 BRER
ARETZROBEP2ESE
R -
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23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 23. MEBRHERE @)
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued) HROFBERETRERERTS (&)
Detuils of the movement of Pre-IPO Shure Options R-ZEBEZE=F=F+=HLUTHFEE
grunted on 13 Murch 2003 with exercise price of 0OVEBTTHRFZERAMBRATE
HK$0.01 are us follows: REZSEFBEOT
Options Options
outstanding Exercised outstanding
at 1 July 2003 during the year at 30 June 2004
R=ZE=F R=ZEME Exercisable
Category of grantees tA-H ~AA=tH period
ERARS B RTRENERE RERTE BARTEZERE e
Three executive directors:
ZEYTES
Mr. Tony Hoo 34,000,000 (34,000,000) - 16 April 2004
HEREE to 12 Murch 2013
—EEME
mAt+/~EZ
—E-ZF
ZEt=8H
Mr. Tuny Tsz Hoo, Anthony 2,000,000 (2,000,000) - 16 April 2004
BrEtsE to 12 Murch 2013
—ZEIME
mAt+/~EZ
—E-ZF
ZEt=8H
Mr. Chow Kwok Keuny 2,000,000 (2,000,000) - 16 April 2004
EEEV to 12 Murch 2013
—EEME
mA+/~EZ
—E-ZF
ZEt=8H
it One senior executive 2,000,000 (2,000,000) - 13 March 2003
& - 4BHEBAR 0 12 Murch 2013
- S
A =Bt=HE
S —E-z%
= ZEt=8H

A3LIWIT SONIATOH HD3l1 ¥3Oll
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

RESERVES 24. %@
The Company . 3/
Share Capital Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
RBEE EXGE ZHEE @5t
HK$000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
FET FET FET FET
Issue of shures on RR LB
incorporution BITRMS - (600) - (600)
Issue of shures for BITRGAN
ucyuisition WEKREB AR
of subsidiuries - 1 - 1
Issue of shures BITRMD 29,000 - - 29,000
Cupitdlisution issue EREBT (2,400 - - (2,400)
Net loss for the yeur FEBRFH
(restuted) (E5) - - (12,175) (12,175)
At 30 June 2003 R-ZEE=FEXA=1+H 26,600 (599) (12,175) 13,826
At 1 July 2003 R-ZEZE=FtH—H 14,588 (599) (163) 13,826
Prior yeur udjustment LTEERE
(note 3) (5%3) 12,012 - (12,012) -
As restuted KE5| 26,600 (599) (12,175) 13,826
Arising from ucqyuisition BITRBAN
of investment securities hEEFRE 2,450 - - 2,450
Issue of shures BITRMD 7.800 - - 7.800
Net loss for the yeur FEBRTE - - (29.394) (29.394)
At 30 June 2004 R-ZBENEAAZTH 36,850 (599) (41,569) (5,318)

Share premium

The upplicution of the share premium account is
governed by the Compuny’s Bye-Luw und the
Compunies Act 1981 of Bermudu (us umended).

Capital reserve

The cupitul reserve of the Group represents the
difference between the nominal value of shares
of the subsidiuries ucqyuired pursuunt to the Group
Reorgunisution us set out in hote 1 to the financidl
statements, over the nominul value of the shures
of the Compuny issued in exchange therefor.

BRBERE

RODEEZEARIEARQRR 2T
MAUARBRE-NAN-—FREERE
B (BB -

BEGEm

rEBCEAREBEERBEEEES
(FRUBRRME) WE2HE 2
ARMzREEBREARARRREEA
EfBARMBET2RAEMEZE
8 o
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RESERVES (continuea)
Capital reserve (Continued)

The cupitul reserve of the Compuny represents the
difference between the nominal vulue of the share
cupitul of Cubleplus ucquired pursuunt to the Group
Reorgunisution us set out in hote 1 to the finuncidl
statements, over the nhominadl value of the shures of
the Compuny issued in exchanye therefor.

Accumulated losses

Included in the figures for the accumuluted losses of
the Group is un umount of HK$3,000 (2003: HKSNIl),
beiny the uccumuluted losses uttributable to the
jointly controlled entities.

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

ER RED)
WEMRE (F)

FAREAREBERBEEEES
(a0 BF 5 4R R ME 5E 1T 8 Prun BB 2
Cubleplushg < [ & B2 48 2 8] # 17 1F
RRBGH 2RO 2EEZERE -

RitER

AEEZ B EBIEEEHEEA3,000/8
T(ZEZE=F . &) BHEZEHLQ
B2 EERE -

CASH USED IN OPERATIONS EEFTHR &
2004 2003
—EENEF —EE=F
HK$’000 HKS 000
FET FET
(restuted)
(FE51)
Loss from ordinury uctivities  BRFiAI B E £ EE
before tuxution (20,949) (13,674)
Interest expenses B H 529 -
Depreciution und MER#HE
umortisution 2,481 904
Loss on disposul of property, HEWE s BER
plunt und eyuipment BEEE 108 12
(Write buck) Provision for RIFIR BE (B E)
doubftful debts (1,159) 1,159
Shure of results of jointly EhEERESNATES
controlled entities 3 -
Impuirment loss on jointly HREZESQRREESSE
controlled entities 195 -
Impuirment loss on EAEEREESE
infunyible ussets 4,194 -
Impuirment loss on yoodwill E&EEEE 939 -
Impuirment loss on BEREREEE
investment securities 2,590 -
Chunges ih working cupitul: &EE&E & :
Inventories 7E 45 95
Trade und other receivubles FEU BR 7 & H fib FE U 7L 18 4,739 667)
Trade und other puyubles FEASBR AR R H b FE (S 7R IB @3N (3,763
Due from jointly controlled FEUWRHRES QT ZKIE
entities 34) -
Cash used in operations REMARS (6,350) (15,934
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
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ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY 26. IKE—RMMELAT
On 19 April 2004, the Group ucyuired udditional RZZEZMOFMA+AB  REBU
50% interest in Tiger Tech Chinu for HK$1,400,000, 1,400,000/8 T8 A & ERHL P ERE S
sutisfied in cush. 50%E » WLAB LA -

HKS 000

FET

Net ussets ucquired: EEFEBA:
Bunk bulunces RIT4E 84 98
Other creditors Hth fE S 518 (104
Contribution of cupitul by venturer HREERAZES M
Net identifiuble ussets und liubilities ERECEEREETHE @)

Currying vulue of interest in the jointly
controlled entity

Goodwill arising on consolidation

Totul consideration puid, sutisfied in cush

Less: Cush und cush eyuivulents ucyuired

Net cush outflow in respect of the

acquisition of u subsidiary

HEEH QB RS ZREE

BHELEZEHE 1,407
HREXNRERLE 1,400
R RERREEEN2BA 98
HWE-BNELREER

REXHFH 1,302

The subsidiary ucyuired did not huve significunt

conftribution to the Group’s turnover, results and

cush flows for the yeur.

WEZHBARARFALREHAE
Bogx XERREREBFHE
RERK °
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MATERIAL NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 27.
During the yeur, the Group ucqyuired 10% equity
interest in Mediucute Technholoyy Limited ut u
considerution of HK$2,500,000 by the issuunce of
5,000,000 ordinury shares of the Compuny ut un

issue price of HK$0.5 per share.

As set out in hote 19 to the finunciul statements, u
shareholder of u jointly controlled entity settled the
umount of HK$4,300,000 due to the Group by
depositing the settlement into the bunk uccount
of the jointly conftrolled entity on behulf of the
Compuny.

DEFERRED TAXATION 28.

Recognised deferred tax assets (liabilities)

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

EXFEREXH

RER > REBUZRTESROSET
2% 4 #£5,000,000 E @R 1D - SAEE
2,500,000% 7Tt W # Mediucute
Technoloyy Limited 10%H#Y B #& o

MBI B MR AERIOMM - HEZH
RARW-—RRESRERQXFIFA
4,300,0008 7t F H B2 H 2 7 2 R1T
FO: Bt ARZEHARRRENS
FEBZBRENE -

i 5t 1R 1R

BAZELHEEE (BE)

2004 2003

—sEmE —sE=%

HK$’000 HKS 000

FET FET

Depreciution ullowunce EHRR (238) 1.174)

Tux losses HEEE 238 1,174

Net deferred tux ussets EEHBEE (86 F8

(liubilities) = -

Unrecognised deferred tax assets AERBZEERESE

The Group hus hot recoynised deferred tux ussets
in respect of tux losses of HK$11,608,000 (2003:
HK$144,000). The tux losses huve ho expiry dute
under current tux leyislution.

N5 B30 R % B 1B B8 11,608,000
T(ZZEE=F : 144,000 7T) 2
EEHRBEE -BBABSMNS B
BEBLRERME -
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30.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION 29. EREAETES
During the yeur, the Group borrowed d loun REAFE  AEBULAAESERRK
amounting to HK$3,500,000 for generul working AREEEREKE  @—ETBHEL
cupitul purpose from u finunce compuny which A& 7X3,500,0008 T » FEEE S Z
wus guurunteed by u director of the Compuny A - WEREELAFER2HEE -
und secured by flouting churge of the Compuny’s
ussets. The umount borrowed hus been fully repuid
during the yeur,
COMMITMENTS 30. A&
Commitments under operating leases BEHNKE
At the bulunce sheet dute, the Group hud totul REER  AEBRBETTHEZL
future minimum leuse puyments under u hoh ERAMRRESHESEEOT :
cuncelluble operuting leuse, which dare puyuble
us follows:
2004 2003
—ETINF —EE=F
HK$’000 HKS 000
FET FET
Within one yeur —FR 1,283 355
In the second to E_EERF
fifth yeurs inclusive (BEEMEBEEAN) 2,175 195
3,458 550
Capital expenditure commitments BT HERE
At the bulunce sheet dute, the Group hud cupital REER  AEBSEEEAMELE
commitments contracted but hot provided for net BEAREE  {IRBEAES B ARMER
of deposit puid umounting to HK$1,200,000 (2003: B2 IEA1,200,0008 T (ZEE=
NiD). The Compuny hud ho mauteriul commitments F8E)  AQNARESEERLRE
ut the respective bulunce sheet dutes. BREFE
POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT 3. REB#%FER

Subseyuent to the bulunce sheet dute, the
Compuny hus estublished u wholly owned foreign
enterprise in the PRC of which the reyistered
cupitul umounted to US$500,000.

EHEERE AR ECEPERL—
B2EHEANEIATE - MEMER
#500,000% 7t °
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
MBEERME

The followinyg is a summury of the combined results und
combined ussets und liubilities of the Group for euch of

Yeur ended 30 Juhe 2004
HE—TENENA=THIEFE

UTARBTXMEMBEERR 2 ARER
HE-ZZONFRAZTHLOEREZE

the four yeurs ended 30 June 2004 prepured onh the busis HEBEREHEEEBEHRE .
set out in the notes below:
COMBINED RESULTS SHER
2001 2002 2003 2004
—EE-f g3 ok -3 —EE=f “EE=F
HK$'000 HK’000 HK’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
(restuted)
(E75))
Turnover EER 1.119 23,376 12,147 29,600
(Loss) Profit from ordinary BREATAEER
activities before tuxution (B#8) &7 379) 14,639 (13,674) (20,949)
Tuxution Big - (1,900) (49) -
(Loss) Profit for the yeur und BRAREREEARER
uttributuble to equity holders s (E5E) &7
of the purent 379) 12,739 (13,723) (20,949)
Busic (loss) eumings per shure BREX (FRB) 27
(HK cents) (L) 0.13) 4.25 (4.28) (5.03)
Diluted (loss) eumings per shure SR#E (B58) BR
(HK cents) (L) N/ATEA N/ATEA N/ATEA N/ATEA
COMBINED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES SHBERER
Non-current ussets ERBEE 94 2,062 7.272 2,201
Current ussets REBEE 1,150 13,830 21,183 14,229
Current liubilities FEaE 1,680 7,589 3,875 1,899
Non-current liubilities FRBEE - - - -
Notes: iF

1. The results of the Group for euch of the fwo yeurs ended
30 June 2002 presented ubove huve been extructed from
the Compuny’s Prospectus duted 31 Murch 2003 when
the listing of the Compuny’s shares wus sought on the
GEM of The Stock Exchunye of Hony Kony Limited.

2. The results for euch of the two yeurs ended 30 Juhe 2004
huve been extructed from consoliduted income
stfatement us set out on puye 36 of the finunciul
stutements.

3. The finunciul summary of the Group, which is presented
for informution only, hus been prepured on the busis that
the structure and business activities of the Group
immediutely ufter the completion of the Group
Reorygunisution had been in existence throughout the
three yeurs ended 30 June 2003.

1. AEBBE-_ZEE_FAA=+HLWME
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BER -
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B SRS B A A 2 SRR AR
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